
1 
 

 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on July 21, 2021 at 7:00 pm in 

the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order No. 2021-10, all persons who are not fully vaccinated and over the age of 2 

who are medically able to tolerate a face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the 

public space and unable to maintain a six-foot social distance. Meeting attendees shall comply with social distancing guidelines and 

room arrangements. The Library also recognizes Governor Pritzker’s most recent Executive Order No. 2021-14, which extends 

Executive Order No. 2020-07 as amended by 2020-33 and 2020-44, and the Government Emergency Administration Act No. 100-06-

40, which suspends certain requirements of the Open Meetings Act, allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely. Public 

Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail 

addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted 

comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the 

meeting record. 

 

Members of the public may participate remotely by using this link: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6047849831215704077 

Webinar ID: 346-184-003 

Please follow the instructions provided in the confirmation email. 

Public Comment for Those Attending Remotely: Please listen for instructions at the beginning of the meeting. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

July 21, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

Note: Directly prior to Roll Call, new Trustees shall be sworn in and seated.  

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Sullivan will review the June billings in July 

b.  President Bartelli and Treasurer Norton will review the July billings in August 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 16, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the June 16, 2021 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the June 23, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

d. Approve Minutes of the June 23, 2021 Executive Session 

e. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/21, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/21, Revenue Report, 06/30/21, and Expense Report, 06/30/21 

f. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/21/21 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project  

i. Schematic Design to Design Development - CCS/SNH, report and presentation 

ii. Approve proceeding to Design Development Design Phase - Action Required 
Approval to proceed with the Design Development (DD) Design Phase based on the Schematic 
Design Phase drawings 
 

1 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6047849831215704077


2 
 

 

 

 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution 21-04: authorizing preparation/filing of the Budget and Appropriation                 

(B&A) - Action Required 

Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A Ordinance. 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 

Vote to approve B&A Public Notice. 

c. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and Collection 

Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $2,149.51, to be paid to Samantha Thompson (July 

2021). 

d. Presidential appointment of a committee to review FY20/21 Board minutes 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, New Trustee, New Trustee  

10. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

June 16, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President (Via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager [left the meeting at 8:00 p.m.] 
Don McKay - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) [joined the meeting at 7:27 
p.m., left the meeting at 7:36 p.m.] 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 7:36 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Secretary Larson will review the May billings in June 

b. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Sullivan will review the June billings in July 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 19, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 05/31/21, Revenue Report, 05/31/21, and Expense Report, 05/31/21 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/16/21 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Secretary Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. LLD Open House Report - SNH/CCS 

 
Mr. Penney provided results from the Open House image boards which included youth, adult, 

teen, study, and outdoor spaces. He provided a summary of discussions with patrons which 

included subjects such as teen areas, dual entrances, youth services on the 1st floor, drive-up 

window, ease of access for seniors and caregivers, outdoor programming, family restrooms, 

and maintaining a robust collection of materials. 

 
Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked for an explanation of the Open House process.  Mr. 

Penney explained the image board activity.  Mr. Rogers provided further explanation 

using ‘technology’ as an example. Director Weinstein stated that there were between 

25-30 attendees at the open house. 

3 



 

2 
 

 

Director Weinstein stated that Mr. Rogers and she were stationed at the financial 

information board. She mentioned some patrons asked about funding and the levy. 

She stated that most patrons were very comfortable with the Library aligning the levy 

with inflation moving forward. Director Weinstein mentioned the biggest takeaway 

was that patrons were most concerned about having a robust collection of materials. 

They also discussed square footage distributed among Youth Services and Adult 

Services, maximizing the floor space with the shelving, and the north and south 

entrances. 

 

Mr. Rogers stated that he received a couple questions about the construction 

schedule and having access to the Library. He explained that the project is expected 

to be phased with specific Library services open to the public throughout the 

renovation. 

 

Trustee Sullivan commented that the public architect presentation was the right 

amount of information. She commented that people discussed their concerns, and by 

providing relevant information, patrons were satisfied and happy with the answers. 

President Bartelli agreed. 

 

President Bartelli said she was asked if the Library would remain open during the 

renovation and whether public computers would be reduced. Director Weinstein 

suggested that stations might be slightly reduced and that the Library would have 

phased access.  Mr. Penney stated that a reduction in public PCs was consistent with 

what they are seeing regarding personal device use in libraries. 

 

Mr. Rogers mentioned the Library did a great job promoting the Open House and that 

it was well attended. President Bartelli asked when the next Open House would be 

scheduled. Mr. Rogers stated that they anticipated scheduling another event after the 

July Board meeting. 

 

Trustee Sullivan asked if the price of lumber would impact the project. Mr. Rogers 
stated that inflation would be factored into the cost estimates. Eric Penney stated 
that lumber prices are coming down and developers expect 2022 prices to be near 

normal.   

 

 

ii. Project Status Update - CCS 

 
Mr. Rogers mentioned that SNH had individual design meetings with staff from all 

departments. He stated that the meetings were very helpful and that SNH received good 

feedback. Mr. Rogers stated that the design team was on-site multiple times reviewing and 

documenting existing conditions. He mentioned that they are moving forward with the bond 

and disclosure process. He stated that the project is still on schedule and that in July there 

will be design updates, cost estimates, and a review of the overall project schedule. He also 

stated that future activities include a Village staff review, SNH finalizing schematic design, and 

July Board meeting presentation. 

 

4 



 

3 
 

Mr. McKay joined the meeting at 7:27 p.m. 

 

Mr. McKay provided a summary of the Open House presentation including design strategies 

and an explanation of cost saving initiatives. He mentioned that the Open House was very 

successful and the format worked well. 

 

iii. Communications Plan Update - CCS/LLD 

 
Director Weinstein suggested that a mailer could be created using schematic plan designs and 

images plus financial information.  She stated that higher resolution images would be taken of 

the image boards and posted on the LLD website. Director Weinstein mentioned making 

videos that would show where the renovation changes would occur and what would be 

accomplished with the changes. Mr. Rogers mentioned that he would work with staff to 

schedule the next Open House. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

 

President Bartelli stated new Committee arrangements would be announced at the July Board meeting. 

 

Mr. McKay and Mr. Penney left the meeting at 7:36 p.m. 

 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated that there were no updates. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that the Committee met on June 1st. Topics included 

the Director evaluation, Special Reserve Ordinance, and Trustee appointment process. 

c. Physical Plant - President Bartelli stated that there were no updates. 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of her Director’s report, mentioning the Department Director 

meeting with the architects. She stated that there would be more meetings with staff and architects. She 

provided an update on the Library’s plan to prevent and avoid data breaches including; a new firewall and 

backup, quarterly staff security awareness training sessions, and quarterly access testing performed on the 

network, and server room security.   Director Weinstein mentioned that the Summer Read Kick-Off brought 

more than 400 patrons to the Library. Director Weinstein explained that the outdoor activities at the event 

were socially distanced and noticed an approximate 50/50 split in public mask wearing. She stated that the 

summer program runs through August 14th and currently has over 700 registered participants. She thanked 

the community for coming out. Director Weinstein mentioned that she stopped by the Lisle Woman’s Club, 

Garden Gait, and that the Library donated a gift bag for the annual raffle. She updated the Board about 

COVID-19 operational guidelines for public areas including study rooms and Youth Services. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked for clarification on mask use for patrons and staff. Director 

Weinstein explained the health/safety protocols.   

 

Assistant Director McQuillan provided a summary of her Assistant Director’s report. She mentioned the 

parking lot sealcoating over Memorial Day weekend. She reported that the Library experienced a brownout 

on the weekend of June 5th which resulted in an HVAC compressor automatically turning off to protect the 

equipment. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that Monaco Mechanical came out to reset the compressor. 

She acknowledged the passing of Tom Gritzenbach, Owner of Monaco Mechanical.  

5 



 

4 
 

 

 

8. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 21-03: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Resolution 21-03. Secretary Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
b. Adopt Ordinance 21-01: Special Reserve Fund Revisions - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Ordinance 21-01. Treasurer Norton seconded. 
 

Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the updates to the Special Reserve Ordinance including 

funds for the capital improvement project/renovation and campus enhancements. She stated that 
once the renovation is nearing completion, the Board should then revise the Ordinance to meet the 
needs of any future capital expenditures and use of Special Reserve funds. 
 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton asked Director Weinstein to explain the placeholder for campus 

enhancements. Director Weinstein explained that the placeholder was for potential future 
projects such as using the vacant lots for program/activity space.  
 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Adopt Ordinance 21-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to adopt Ordinance 21-02. Secretary Larson seconded. 

 
Director Weinstein explained that non-resident cards are issued to residents who are not served by a 
library and where the Lisle Library District is the nearest library.  She stated that a resident can 

purchase an LLD card and that the tax bill method is used to calculate the amount. Director Weinstein 
stated that all of the information is on the Library’s website. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
d. Adopt Ordinance 21-03: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Larson moved to adopt Ordinance 21-03. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 
Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked why the meeting in August was on the second 

Wednesday of the month instead of the third. Director Weinstein explained that it was to 
allow a 30 day B&A notice.  

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

e. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $7,224.75, to be paid to Winona Patterson 
(June 2021). 
 
President Bartelli read aloud the acknowledgement of payment to Winona Patterson for 

earned/unused vacation time. 
 

f. Set Director’s salary for FY2021-22 - Action Required 

 

6 



 

5 
 

9. Executive Session 

MOTION: Secretary Larson moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1): The appointment, 
employment, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the 

public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or 
against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 8:00 p.m. 
 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:00 p.m. 
 

The Board came back into Open Session at 9:03 p.m. 
 
MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to approve the Director’s salary of $122,265.00 for fiscal year 2021-2022, 

with a one-time bonus in the amount of $1,000. Secretary Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Larson thanked President Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan for attending the Open House. She thanked 

Director Weinstein, Mr. Rogers, and the architects from SHN for their efforts in making the first Open House 

so successful. She stated that she was looking forward to the next one. Trustee Sullivan thanked everyone for 

working hard and stated that she couldn’t wait for the renovation to be completed. Vice President Swistak 

appreciated hearing about the Open House. She thanked President Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan for attending. 

She said that she was excited about the next two Open Houses and remarked that she appreciated that staff 

were providing so much input on the renovation. She also commented that her family attended the Summer 

Read kickoff event. President Bartelli stated that she attended the Summer Read kickoff event as well. She 

said that the Open House was very successful and encouraging. She stated that it was great to see the 

turnout and was looking forward to the next one. President Bartelli was pleased to learn about staff 

vaccination rates.   

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

The meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 21, 2021. 
Approved by 

 
_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  

June 16, 2021 

 

The Board went into Executive Session at 8:00 p.m. at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street for:  

5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1): The appointment, employment, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of 
the public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged 

against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its 
validity.  

 

Present: 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President (via GoToMeeting) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToMeeting) 

Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 

 

Also Present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
   

The Board opened the meeting by allowing the Director to provide a self-assessment. The Director 
provided her self-assessment for the past fiscal year.  The Board then dismissed the Director so that 

they could discuss the Director’s performance and determine her salary. The Board discussed the 
Director’s performance, discussed a three-percent increase and a one-time $1000.00 bonus.  The Board 

permitted the Director to return to Executive Session for more discussion.  

 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to leave Executive Session and return to Open Session. Secretary 

Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The Board left Executive Session at 9:03 p.m. 

 
Recorded by 

 

 
_____________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 21, 2021. 

Approved by 
 

 
_____________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

8 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

June 23, 2021 - 7:01 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Executive Session 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3) The selection of a 

person to fill a public office, as defined in this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body 

is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant 

of a public office, when the public body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 

Secretary Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:03 p.m. 

 

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:10 p.m. 

 

4. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) - None 

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

The meeting adjourned at 8:11 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 21, 2021. 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

9 



 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  

June 23, 2021 

 

The Board went into Executive Session at 7:03 p.m. at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street for:  

5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3) The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in this Act, including a 
vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or 

the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public body is given 
power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 

 

Present: 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToMeeting) 

Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 

 

Also Present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
   

The Board discussed the submittals for the Trustee appointments. The Board discussed candidate 
qualifications and the contents of submission materials. The Board deliberated on which candidates to 

interview. 

 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to leave Executive Session and return to Open Session. 

Secretary Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The Board left Executive Session at 8:10 p.m. 

 
Recorded by 

 
 

_____________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 21, 2021. 
Approved by 
 

 
_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:4

0
:3

2
.4

4
P

a
g

e
: 

1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

1
, 
2
0
2
1

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

A
. 

J
. 

G
a

lla
g

h
e

r
3

9
0

4
3

0
6

W
.C

. 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
4

-0
0

W
o

rk
e

rs
 C

o
m

p
 I

n
s
u

ra
n

c
1

,2
5

7
.0

0
A

. 
J
. 

G
a

lla
g

h
e

r 
R

is
k

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,2

5
7

.0
0

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s

4
3

2
1

9
5

-0
6

0
2

2
1

-0
0

S
u

m
m

e
r 

R
e

a
d

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

2
9

.1
0

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s
 /

 S
a

fe
w

a
y

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
9

.1
0

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s

8
0

3
1

5
6

-0
6

0
5

2
1

-0
0

S
u

m
m

e
r 

R
e

a
d

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

5
9

.6
0

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s
 /

 S
a

fe
w

a
y

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
9

.6
0

A
lle

g
ra

3
4

8
4

2
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
rd

s
 -

 D
a

v
is

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
2

-0
0

P
ri

n
ti
n

g
3

5
.0

0
A

lle
g

ra
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
5

.0
0

A
n

d
e

rs
o

n
8

4
1

5
9

5
8

P
e

s
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
1

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 

1
5

7
.1

0
A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 P
e

s
t 

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
5

7
.1

0

B
&

T
 (

C
5

2
2

3
3

5
3

)
0

6
3

0
2

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

e
f 

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

5
1

2
.9

7
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

2
.9

0
B

a
k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(C

5
2

2
3

3
5

3
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
2

5
.8

7

B
&

T
 (

C
5

2
2

3
4

3
3

)
0

6
3

0
2

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

4
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
7

0
0

.8
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

2
.5

7
B

a
k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(C

5
2

2
3

4
3

3
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
4

3
.3

9

B
&

T
 (

L
0

3
3

4
1

5
2

)
0

6
3

0
2

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

4
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
1

0
,7

5
4

.8
5

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

6
1

.4
0

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

0
3

3
4

1
5

2
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
1

,2
1

6
.2

5

B
&

T
 (

L
3

9
6

5
5

2
2

)
0

6
3

0
2

1
U

n
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

4
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
1

3
.2

6
B

a
k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

3
9

6
5

5
2

2
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
3

.2
6

B
&

T
 (

L
4

1
7

1
5

8
2

)
0

6
3

0
2

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,2

1
3

.4
8

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

0
4

.6
6

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

4
1

7
1

5
8

2
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,4

1
8

.1
4

B
&

T
 (

L
4

3
4

2
8

1
2

)
0

6
3

0
2

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
1

,0
1

1
.3

3
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
6

5
.1

4
B

a
k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

4
3

4
2

8
1

2
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,0

7
6

.4
7

B
&

T
 (

L
5

2
0

2
9

8
2

)
0

6
3

0
2

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

5
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

4
5

.7
5

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

1
.6

1
B

a
k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(5

2
0

2
9

8
2

)
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
7

.3
6

B
&

T
 (

L
5

4
2

5
6

3
2

)
0

6
3

0
2

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
4

,4
4

2
.4

9
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

2
4

.6
7

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

5
4

2
5

6
3

2
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
,6

6
7

.1
6

B
&

T
 (

L
5

4
4

3
2

0
2

)
0

6
3

0
2

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

5
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

2
,0

0
8

.2
4

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
8

6
.6

1
B

a
k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

5
4

4
3

2
0

2
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,0

9
4

.8
5

26 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:4

0
:3

2
.4

7
P

a
g

e
: 

2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

1
, 
2
0
2
1

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

B
e

a
r 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

9
3

3
8

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 W
o

rk
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

4
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

B
e

a
r 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
a

is
e

, 
M

a
llo

ry
0

7
0

1
2

1
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 K

it
s

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

2
2

.9
4

M
a

llo
ry

 C
a

is
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
2

.9
4

C
a

is
e

, 
M

a
llo

ry
0

7
0

2
2

1
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 K

it
s

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

1
9

.4
0

M
a

llo
ry

 C
a

is
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
9

.4
0

C
a

s
e

 L
o

ts
5

6
0

5
M

is
c
 J

a
n

it
o

ri
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
3

0
7

.1
0

C
a

s
e

 L
o

ts
 I

n
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

7
.1

0

C
e

n
g

a
g

e
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
7

4
6

2
4

8
9

8
G

a
le

 P
a

c
k
a

g
e

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

9
-2

0
In

te
rn

e
t 

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

4
1

,3
6

9
.6

2
C

e
n

g
a

g
e

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 /
 G

a
le

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
1

,3
6

9
.6

2

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 P
lu

s
1

9
9

8
4

0
B

o
o

k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
2

0
7

.5
7

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 P
lu

s
 I

n
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
0

7
.5

7

C
o

m
E

d
0

6
2

8
2

1
U

s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
4

,4
4

8
.8

6
C

o
m

E
d

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
,4

4
8

.8
6

C
o

u
ra

g
e

o
u

s
 B

a
k
e

ry
2

5
1

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

W
ra

p
 U

p
 F

o
o

d
T

ru
ck

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

C
o

u
ra

g
e

o
u

s
 B

a
k
e

ry
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

D
y
n

a
m

ic
5

0
5

3
3

2
S

a
g

e
 A

/P
 C

h
e

c
k
s

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
3

-0
0

C
h

e
c
k
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
4

0
2

.2
9

D
y
n

a
m

ic
 S

y
s
te

m
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
0

2
.2

9

E
B

S
C

O
1

0
0

0
1

6
0

7
7

9
-1

J
o

b
 &

 C
a

re
e

r 
R

e
n

e
w

a
l

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
e

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

2
,8

1
6

.0
0

E
B

S
C

O
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,8

1
6

.0
0

E
B

S
C

O
2

1
0

7
5

1
6

P
ri

c
e

 A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-2

0
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
a

ls
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
6

.9
7

E
B

S
C

O
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
6

.9
7

E
h

le
rs

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
0

6
3

0
2

1
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

5
-1

0
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 C

o
n

s
5

9
6

.6
0

E
h

le
rs

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
9

6
.6

0

E
L
M

 U
S

A
4

0
9

8
6

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 f

o
r 

D
is

c
 C

le
a

n
in

g
M

a
c
h

in
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

C
ir

c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

7
6

.9
9

E
L
M

 U
S

A
 I

n
c.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
7

6
.9

9

F
e

rr
a

ri
, 

J
o

h
n

0
6

2
1

2
1

H
o

t 
W

h
e

e
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

1
1

.9
6

J
o

h
n

 F
e

rr
a

ri
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
1

.9
6

F
e

rr
a

ri
, 

J
o

h
n

0
7

0
2

2
1

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 K

it
s

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

8
6

.4
3

J
o

h
n

 F
e

rr
a

ri
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
6

.4
3

G
a
rv

e
y'

s
P

IN
V

2
1

0
4

6
2

8
D

is
ti
lle

d
 W

a
te

r 
fo

r 
D

is
c

C
le

a
in

in
g

 M
a

c
h

in
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

C
ir

c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

8
.5

0

G
a

rv
e

y
's

 O
ff

ic
e

 P
ro

d
u

c
ts

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
8

.5
0

27 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:4

0
:3

2
.4

9
P

a
g

e
: 

3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

1
, 
2
0
2
1

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

G
a
rv

e
y'

s
P

IN
V

2
1

0
5

8
5

2
M

is
c
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

3
-0

0
O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

5
.0

0
G

a
rv

e
y
's

 O
ff

ic
e

 P
ro

d
u

c
ts

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
5

.0
0

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

2
1

0
6

2
5

F
N

e
w

s
le

tt
e

r 
P

o
s
ta

g
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

2
0

2
1

8
6

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

G
ra

z
ia

n
i

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

0
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

0
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

2
0

2
2

1
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 P
a

g
e

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

0
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

0
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

2
0

2
3

4
2

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 M
u

rf
f

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

5
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
5

0
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

2
0

2
3

7
3

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 C
a

is
e

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

0
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

0
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

2
0

2
4

4
4

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 H
u

rt
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

3
-0

0
D

u
e

s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

5
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
5

0
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

2
0

2
5

2
6

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 Z
a

ra
t

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

0
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

0
.0

0

In
g

ra
m

0
7

0
7

2
1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

2
,3

7
8

.7
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
1

,0
6

6
.6

7
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
3

,2
5

6
.2

1
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
6

0
4

.9
8

In
g

ra
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
,3

0
6

.5
8

K
a

n
o

p
y

2
5

3
3

5
9

K
a

n
o

p
y

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

2
0

2
.0

0
K

a
n

o
p

y
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
0

2
.0

0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

2
7

4
0

6
5

9
5

3
C

o
p

ie
r 

L
e

a
s
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
1

4
3

.8
9

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
4

3
.8

9

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

9
0

0
7

8
9

8
8

4
4

L
e

x
m

a
rk

 P
ri

n
te

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
8

-0
0

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

7
4

.0
0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
7

4
.0

0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 P
re

m
i

4
4

7
4

2
6

8
4

2
C

o
p

ie
r 

L
e

a
s
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
2

1
1

.1
0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 P
re

m
ie

r
F

in
a

n
c
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
1

1
.1

0

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lt

0
7

0
1

2
1

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-1
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
3

,9
8

9
.1

3
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

.
9

,2
4

0
.5

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
Y

S
4

,8
0

8
.8

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-5

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
T

e
c
h

3
,2

7
1

.2
6

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
C

ir
c

6
,3

8
5

.1
0

28 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:4

0
:3

2
.5

1
P

a
g

e
: 

4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

1
, 
2
0
2
1

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
7

,6
9

4
.8

8

M
a
d
d
o
x,

 S
u
sa

n
0

7
2

7
2

1
P

ro
g

ra
m

: 
S

u
m

m
e

r
A

p
p

e
ti
z
e

rs
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

3
0

0
.0

0

S
u

s
a

n
 K

. 
M

a
d

d
o

x
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

0
.0

0

M
a
tt
h
e
w

 B
e
n
d
e
r

2
6

0
7

7
3

2
9

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
in

 I
L

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
7

-2
0

R
e

f 
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
9

1
.1

0
M

a
tt
h
e
w

 B
e
n
d
e
r 

&
 C

o
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
9

1
.1

0

M
cM

a
h
o
n
, 

K
a
tie

0
7

0
2

2
1

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 K

it
s

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

7
.4

7
K

a
tie

 M
cM

a
h
o
n

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
.4

7

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e

5
0

0
6

5
3

0
4

8
H

o
o

p
la

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
,8

2
3

.1
2

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,8

2
3

.1
2

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 2

5
1
6

0
7

0
1

2
1

A
u

d
io

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

9
.9

9
M

id
w

e
s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
2

5
1

6
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
.9

9

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
8

0
7

0
1

2
1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,5

5
7

.0
8

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

1
0

.7
5

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

8
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,9

6
7

.8
3

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
9
0

0
7

0
1

2
1

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

9
0

.9
8

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

0
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
0

.9
8

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
9
1

0
7

0
1

2
1

Y
S

 D
V

D
s/

B
lu

-r
a
ys

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

4
8

.7
3

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

1
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
8

.7
3

M
o
n
a
co

1
8

9
4

6
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 H

V
A

C
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
M

o
n

a
c
o

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

M
o
n
a
co

9
6

7
6

5
6

0
R

e
s
e

t 
C

o
n

d
e

n
s
in

g
 U

n
it

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

2
6

5
.0

0
M

o
n

a
c
o

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
6

5
.0

0

M
o
n
a
co

9
6

7
6

5
7

5
F

ilt
e

r 
C

h
a

n
g

e
s

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

6
9

8
.0

0
M

o
n

a
c
o

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
9

8
.0

0

M
o
n
a
co

9
7

2
0

8
8

5
C

o
il 

C
le

a
n

in
g

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

1
,2

1
5

.0
0

M
o

n
a

c
o

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,2

1
5

.0
0

M
o
n
a
co

9
7

2
0

9
2

1
R

e
p

a
ir

 R
e

fr
ig

e
ra

n
t 

L
e

a
k

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

1
,9

2
2

.0
0

M
o

n
a

c
o

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,9

2
2

.0
0

M
o

ti
o

n
 P

ic
tu

re
5

0
4

3
5

2
9

1
5

L
ic

e
n

s
e

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

2
-1

0
D

b
a

s
e

s
 -

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
1

7
0

.5
1

M
o

ti
o

n
 P

ic
tu

re
 L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
C

o
rp

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
7

0
.5

1

29 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:4

0
:3

2
.5

3
P

a
g

e
: 

5

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

1
, 
2
0
2
1

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

N
IC

O
R

0
7

0
8

2
1

U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
3

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 G
a

s
3

9
1

.8
1

N
IC

O
R

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
9

1
.8

1

O
u

ts
o

u
rc

e
6

0
3

7
4

F
ir

e
w

a
ll 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 &

D
o

m
a

in
 C

o
n

tr
o

lle
r 

Is
s
u

e
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

3
-1

0
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
1

,4
6

8
.7

5

O
u

ts
o

u
rc

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,4

6
8

.7
5

O
u

ts
o

u
rc

e
6

0
5

1
1

N
e

tw
o

rk
 C

a
re

 J
u

ly
 2

0
2

1
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
1

,3
2

0
.0

0
O

u
ts

o
u

rc
e

 S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

P
e

a
rs

o
n

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
1

4
6

8
9

5
2

5
L

it
e

ra
c
y
/E

L
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-2
0

L
it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

2
,5

9
1

.4
1

P
e

a
rs

o
n

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,5

9
1

.4
1

P
e

n
w

o
rt

h
y

0
5

7
3

2
4

4
-I

N
B

o
o

k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
6

4
9

.9
5

T
h

e
 P

e
n

w
o

rt
h

y
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
4

9
.9

5

P
e

o
p

le
F

a
c
ts

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 C
h

e
c
k
s

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
4

-1
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
 -

 L
ib

ra
1

0
8

.0
6

P
e

o
p

le
F

a
c
ts

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

8
.0

6

R
A

IL
S

8
3

5
0

R
D

A
 T

o
o

lk
it

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

7
2

-1
0

D
b

a
s
e

s
 -

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
1

6
9

.6
5

R
A

IL
S

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
6

9
.6

5

S
a

v
a

g
e

, 
W

ill
0

6
0

5
2

1
K

ic
k
o

ff
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

9
.9

8
W

ill
 S

a
v
a

g
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
.9

8

S
a

v
a

g
e

, 
W

ill
0

6
2

8
2

1
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 K

it
s

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

5
3

.7
4

W
ill

 S
a

v
a

g
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
3

.7
4

S
a

v
a

g
e

, 
W

ill
0

6
3

0
2

1
M

tG
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

9
.9

8
W

ill
 S

a
v
a

g
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
.9

8

S
a

v
a

g
e

, 
W

ill
0

7
0

6
2

1
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 K

it
s

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

8
.3

6
W

ill
 S

a
v
a

g
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
.3

6

S
a

v
a

g
e

, 
W

ill
0

7
1

2
2

1
P

o
k
e

m
o

n
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

1
4

.9
7

W
ill

 S
a

v
a

g
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
4

.9
7

S
h

e
e

h
a

n
, 

N
a

g
le

4
4

4
.0

1
.0

2
A

rc
h

it
e

c
t 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
7

5
-0

0
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
t

7
2

,4
8

1
.1

8
S

h
e

e
h

a
n

, 
N

a
g

le
, 

H
a

rt
ra

y
A

rc
h

it
e

c
ts

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
2

,4
8

1
.1

8

S
h

e
e

h
a

n
, 

N
a

g
le

4
4

4
.0

1
.0

7
C

iv
il 

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
7

4
-0

0
C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
S

h
e

e
h

a
n

, 
N

a
g

le
, 

H
a

rt
ra

y
A

rc
h

it
e

c
ts

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

S
ik

ic
h

5
1

9
4

0
6

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

4
-1

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
 -

 L
ib

ra
3

,9
2

4
.6

0
S

ik
ic

h
 L

L
P

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,9

2
4

.6
0

T
h

o
m

s
o

n
 R

e
u

te
rs

8
4

4
7

0
1

7
4

0
IL

 C
o

m
p

 S
ta

tu
te

s
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

e
f 

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

2
7

2
.4

0
T

h
o

m
s
o

n
 R

e
u

te
rs

 -
 W

e
s
t

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
7

2
.4

0

30 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:4

0
:3

2
.5

5
P

a
g

e
: 

6

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

1
, 
2
0
2
1

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

T
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
t 

L
a

n
g

u
a

3
3

0
8

8
T

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
t 

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

O
n

lin
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
e

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

T
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
t 

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

U
n

iq
u

e
6

0
2

9
8

9
J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
1

 P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
1

-0
0

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
e

n
c
y

3
5

.8
0

U
n

iq
u

e
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
5

.8
0

V
e

ri
z
o

n
9

8
8

2
3

1
4

4
2

9
H

o
ts

p
o

ts
 &

 C
e

llp
h

o
n

e
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
0

0
.7

8
V

e
ri

z
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

0
.7

8

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

0
5

2
1

U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
4

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 S
e

w
e

r 
&

 W
a

te
r

9
6

.3
6

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
6

.3
6

2
1

4
,9

5
6

.7
4

2
1

4
,9

5
6

.7
4

31 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:3

9
:5

0
.2

9
P

a
g

e
: 

1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 -
 7

/2
1
/2

1

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
ID

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a

te
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

D
e
b

it
 A

m
t

C
re

d
it

 A
m

t

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-1
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
1

2
1

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

3
,9

8
9

.1
3

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-1
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
3

,9
8

9
.1

3

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-2
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

.
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
1

2
1

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

9
,2

4
0

.5
7

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-2
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

.
9

,2
4

0
.5

7

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-3
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
Y

S
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
1

2
1

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

4
,8

0
8

.8
2

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-3
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
Y

S
4

,8
0

8
.8

2

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-5
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
T

e
c
h

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

7
0

1
2

1
L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

3
,2

7
1

.2
6

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-5
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
T

e
c
h

3
,2

7
1

.2
6

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
C

ir
c

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

7
0

1
2

1
L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

6
,3

8
5

.1
0

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
C

ir
c

6
,3

8
5

.1
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
3

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 G
a

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
8

2
1

N
IC

O
R

3
9

1
.8

1

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
3

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 G
a

s
3

9
1

.8
1

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
4

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 S
e

w
e

r 
&

 W
a

te
r

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

5
2

1
V

ill
a

g
e

 o
f 

L
is

le
9

6
.3

6

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
4

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 S
e

w
e

r 
&

 W
a

te
r

9
6

.3
6

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

2
8

2
1

C
o

m
E

d
4

,4
4

8
.8

6

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
4

,4
4

8
.8

6

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

7
/2

1
/2

1
1

8
9

4
6

M
o

n
a

c
o

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

In
1

,2
0

0
.0

0

32 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:3

9
:5

0
.3

2
P

a
g

e
: 

2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 -
 7

/2
1
/2

1

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
ID

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a

te
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

D
e
b

it
 A

m
t

C
re

d
it

 A
m

t

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

 (
c
o

n
t.

)
M

a
in

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 -
 H

V
A

C

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 H

V
A

C
1

,2
0

0
.0

0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
1

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 S

e
rv

i
7

/1
4

/2
1

8
4

1
5

9
5

8
A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 P
e

s
t 

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
5

7
.1

0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
1

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 S

e
rv

i
1

5
7

.1
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
3

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

ir
s
, 

S
u

7
/2

1
/2

1
5

6
0

5
C

a
s
e

 L
o

ts
 I

n
c
.

3
0

7
.1

0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
3

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

ir
s
, 

S
u

3
0

7
.1

0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

. 
W

o
rk

7
/2

1
/2

1
9

3
3

8
B

e
a

r 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

. 
W

o
rk

7
/2

1
/2

1
9

6
7

6
5

6
0

M
o

n
a

c
o

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

In
2

6
5

.0
0

7
/2

1
/2

1
9

6
7

6
5

7
5

6
9

8
.0

0
7

/2
1

/2
1

9
7

2
0

8
8

5
1

,2
1

5
.0

0
7

/2
1

/2
1

9
7

2
0

9
2

1
1

,9
2

2
.0

0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

. 
W

o
rk

5
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
2

1
0

6
2

5
F

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
2

-0
0

P
ri

n
ti
n

g
7

/1
4

/2
1

3
4

8
4

2
A

lle
g

ra
3

5
.0

0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
2

-0
0

P
ri

n
ti
n

g
3

5
.0

0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

7
/2

1
/2

1
P

IN
V

2
1

0
5

8
5

2
G

a
rv

e
y
's

 O
ff

ic
e

 P
ro

d
u

c
ts

2
5

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
5

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

C
ir

c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

4
0

9
8

6
E

L
M

 U
S

A
 I

n
c.

1
7

6
.9

9

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

7
/2

1
/2

1
P

IN
V

2
1

0
4

6
2

8
G

a
rv

e
y
's

 O
ff

ic
e

 P
ro

d
u

c
ts

2
8

.5
0

33 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:3

9
:5

0
.3

3
P

a
g

e
: 

3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 -
 7

/2
1
/2

1

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
ID

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a

te
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

D
e
b

it
 A

m
t

C
re

d
it

 A
m

t

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

 (
c
o

n
t.

)
C

ir
c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

C
ir

c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

0
5

.4
9

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(C

5
2

2
3

3
5

3
)

1
2

.9
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

5
4

4
3

2
0

2
)

8
6

.6
1

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

5
4

2
5

6
3

2
)

2
2

4
.6

7

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(5

2
0

2
9

8
2

)
1

1
.6

1

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

4
3

4
2

8
1

2
)

6
5

.1
4

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

4
1

7
1

5
8

2
)

2
0

4
.6

6

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(C

5
2

2
3

4
3

3
)

4
2

.5
7

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
1

2
1

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

8
)

4
1

0
.7

5

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

0
3

3
4

1
5

2
)

4
6

1
.4

0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
7

2
1

In
g

ra
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

6
0

4
.9

8

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

,1
2

5
.2

9

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
8

-0
0

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

9
0

0
7

8
9

8
8

4
4

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

o
lu

ti
1

7
4

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
8

-0
0

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

7
4

.0
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
3

-0
0

C
h

e
c
k
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
7

/2
1

/2
1

5
0

5
3

3
2

D
y
n

a
m

ic
 S

y
s
te

m
s

4
0

2
.2

9

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
3

-0
0

C
h

e
c
k
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
4

0
2

.2
9

34 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:3

9
:5

0
.3

5
P

a
g

e
: 

4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 -
 7

/2
1
/2

1

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
ID

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a

te
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

D
e
b

it
 A

m
t

C
re

d
it

 A
m

t

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
4

-0
0

W
o

rk
e

rs
 C

o
m

p
 I

n
s
u

ra
n

c
e

7
/2

1
/2

1
3

9
0

4
3

0
6

A
. 

J
. 

G
a

lla
g

h
e

r 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

1
,2

5
7

.0
0

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
4

-0
0

W
o

rk
e

rs
 C

o
m

p
 I

n
s
u

ra
n

c
e

1
,2

5
7

.0
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
1

-0
0

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
e

n
c
y

7
/2

1
/2

1
6

0
2

9
8

9
U

n
iq

u
e

3
5

.8
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
1

-0
0

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
e

n
c
y

3
5

.8
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 A
s
s
t

7
/2

1
/2

1
6

0
5

1
1

O
u

ts
o

u
rc

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 A
s
s
t

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
4

-1
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
 -

 L
ib

ra
ry

 W
i

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

6
3

0
2

1
P

e
o

p
le

F
a

c
ts

1
0

8
.0

6

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
4

-1
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
 -

 L
ib

ra
ry

 W
i

7
/2

1
/2

1
5

1
9

4
0

6
S

ik
ic

h
 L

L
P

3
,9

2
4

.6
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
4

-1
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
 -

 L
ib

ra
ry

 W
i

4
,0

3
2

.6
6

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
5

-1
0

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
ts

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

6
3

0
2

1
E

h
le

rs
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
5

9
6

.6
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
5

-1
0

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
ts

5
9

6
.6

0

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
7

/2
1

/2
1

2
0

2
4

4
4

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

5
0

.0
0

7
/2

1
/2

1
2

0
2

3
7

3
1

0
0

.0
0

7
/2

1
/2

1
2

0
2

3
4

2
1

5
0

.0
0

7
/2

1
/2

1
2

0
2

5
2

6
1

0
0

.0
0

7
/2

1
/2

1
2

0
2

2
1

0
1

0
0

.0
0

7
/2

1
/2

1
2

0
2

1
8

6
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
7

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
3

-1
0

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
7

/2
1

/2
1

6
0

3
7

4
O

u
ts

o
u

rc
e

 S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
,4

6
8

.7
5

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
3

-1
0

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
1

,4
6

8
.7

5

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

7
/2

1
/2

1
2

7
4

0
6

5
9

5
3

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

o
lu

ti
1

4
3

.8
9

35 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:3

9
:5

0
.3

6
P

a
g

e
: 

5

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 -
 7

/2
1
/2

1

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
ID

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a

te
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

D
e
b

it
 A

m
t

C
re

d
it

 A
m

t

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

 (
c
o

n
t.

)
E

q
u

ip
 M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

r-
C

o
n

tr
-L

ib
. 

W
i

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-L
ib

. 
W

i
7

/2
1

/2
1

4
4

7
4

2
6

8
4

2
K

o
n

ic
a

 M
in

o
lt
a

 P
re

m
ie

r 
F

in
a

n
c
e

2
1

1
.1

0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-L
ib

. 
W

i
3

5
4

.9
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-2
0

L
it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

7
/2

1
/2

1
1

4
6

8
9

5
2

5
P

e
a

rs
o

n
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

In
c
.

2
,5

9
1

.4
1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-2
0

L
it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

2
,5

9
1

.4
1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

5
4

2
5

6
3

2
)

4
,4

4
2

.4
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

4
3

4
2

8
1

2
)

1
,0

1
1

.3
3

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
5

7
3

2
4

4
-I

N
T

h
e

 P
e

n
w

o
rt

h
y
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

6
4

9
.9

5

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
7

/2
1

/2
1

1
9

9
8

4
0

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 P
lu

s
 I

n
c
.

2
0

7
.5

7

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
7

2
1

In
g

ra
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

3
,2

5
6

.2
1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
9

,5
6

7
.5

5

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

3
9

6
5

5
2

2
)

1
3

.2
6

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(C

5
2

2
3

4
3

3
)

7
0

0
.8

2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

0
3

3
4

1
5

2
)

1
0

,7
5

4
.8

5

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
7

2
1

In
g

ra
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
,0

6
6

.6
7

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
1

2
,5

3
5

.6
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

5
4

4
3

2
0

2
)

2
,0

0
8

.2
4

36 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:3

9
:5

0
.3

7
P

a
g

e
: 

6

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 -
 7

/2
1
/2

1

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
ID

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a

te
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

D
e
b

it
 A

m
t

C
re

d
it

 A
m

t

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

3
0

2
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(5

2
0

2
9

8
2

)
4

5
.7

5

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
7

2
1

In
g

ra
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

2
,3

7
8

.7
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
4

,4
3

2
.7

1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
7

-2
0

R
e

f 
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

6
3

0
2

1
B

a
k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(C

5
2

2
3

3
5

3
)

5
1

2
.9

7

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
7

-2
0

R
e

f 
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
2

6
0

7
7

3
2

9
M

a
tt
h
e
w

 B
e
n
d
e
r 

&
 C

o
.

1
9

1
.1

0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
7

-2
0

R
e

f 
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
8

4
4

7
0

1
7

4
0

T
h

o
m

s
o

n
 R

e
u

te
rs

 -
 W

e
s
t

2
7

2
.4

0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
7

-2
0

R
e

f 
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

9
7

6
.4

7

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
e

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

7
4

6
2

4
8

9
8

C
e

n
g

a
g

e
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 /

 G
a

le
4

1
,3

6
9

.6
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
e

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

3
3

0
8

8
T

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
t 

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
e

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

1
0

0
0

1
6

0
7

7
9

-1
E

B
S

C
O

2
,8

1
6

.0
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
e

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

s
4

7
,3

8
5

.6
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

7
2

-1
0

D
b

a
s
e

s
 -

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
7

/2
1

/2
1

5
0

4
3

5
2

9
1

5
M

o
ti
o

n
 P

ic
tu

re
 L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 C

o
rp

1
7

0
.5

1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

7
2

-1
0

D
b

a
s
e

s
 -

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
7

/2
1

/2
1

8
3

5
0

R
A

IL
S

1
6

9
.6

5

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

7
2

-1
0

D
b

a
s
e

s
 -

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
3

4
0

.1
6

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

7
0

1
2

1
M

id
w

e
s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

1
)

4
8

.7
3

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

7
0

1
2

1
M

id
w

e
s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

0
)

9
0

.9
8

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
3

9
.7

1

37 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:3

9
:5

0
.3

8
P

a
g

e
: 

7

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 -
 7

/2
1
/2

1

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
ID

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a

te
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

D
e
b

it
 A

m
t

C
re

d
it

 A
m

t

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

6
3

0
2

1
B

a
k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

4
1

7
1

5
8

2
)

1
,2

1
3

.4
8

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
9

8
8

2
3

1
4

4
2

9
V

e
ri

z
o

n
3

0
0

.7
8

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

7
0

1
2

1
M

id
w

e
s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

8
)

1
,5

5
7

.0
8

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

7
0

1
2

1
M

id
w

e
s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
2

5
1

6
)

9
.9

9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
2

5
3

3
5

9
K

a
n

o
p

y
, 

In
c
.

2
0

2
.0

0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
5

0
0

6
5

3
0

4
8

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e

3
,8

2
3

.1
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
,1

0
6

.4
5

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-2
0

P
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
ls

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

7
/2

1
/2

1
2

1
0

7
5

1
6

E
B

S
C

O
3

6
.9

7

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-2
0

P
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
ls

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

3
6

.9
7

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

2
7

2
1

S
u

s
a

n
 K

. 
M

a
d

d
o

x
3

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
7

/2
1

/2
1

2
5

1
C

o
u

ra
g

e
o

u
s
 B

a
k
e

ry
1

,5
0

0
.0

0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

,8
0

0
.0

0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

6
2

1
2

1
J
o

h
n

 F
e

rr
a

ri
1

1
.9

6
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
2

2
1

8
6

.4
3

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

7
0

6
2

1
W

ill
 S

a
v
a

g
e

8
.3

6
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

0
5

2
1

9
.9

8
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
6

2
8

2
1

5
3

.7
4

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

7
0

1
2

1
M

a
llo

ry
 C

a
is

e
2

2
.9

4
7

/2
1

/2
1

0
7

0
2

2
1

1
9

.4
0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

7
0

2
2

1
K

a
tie

 M
cM

a
h
o
n

7
.4

7

38 



7
/1

4
/2

1
 a

t 
1
5
:3

9
:5

0
.3

9
P

a
g

e
: 

8

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 -
 7

/2
1
/2

1

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
ID

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a

te
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

D
e
b

it
 A

m
t

C
re

d
it

 A
m

t

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

7
1

2
2

1
W

ill
 S

a
v
a

g
e

1
4

.9
7

7
/2

1
/2

1
0

6
3

0
2

1
9

.9
8

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

2
4

5
.2

3

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

7
/2

1
/2

1
4

3
2

1
9

5
-0

6
0

2
2

1
-0

0
5

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s
 /

 S
a

fe
w

a
y

2
9

.1
0

7
/2

1
/2

1
8

0
3

1
5

6
-0

6
0

5
2

1
-0

0
5

5
9

.6
0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

8
8

.7
0

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
4

-0
0

C
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
7

/2
1

/2
1

4
4

4
.0

1
.0

7
S

h
e

e
h

a
n

, 
N

a
g

le
, 

H
a

rt
ra

y
 A

rc
h

it
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
4

-0
0

C
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
5

-0
0

R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
t

7
/2

1
/2

1
4

4
4

.0
1

.0
2

S
h

e
e

h
a

n
, 

N
a

g
le

, 
H

a
rt

ra
y
 A

rc
h

it
7

2
,4

8
1

.1
8

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
5

-0
0

R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
t

7
2

,4
8

1
.1

8

39 



40 



41 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
1

Ju
n

-2
1

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
3

,0
9

1
3

,0
0

4
6

,0
9

5
8

2
,2

1
8

7
9

,1
1

9
-3

.7
7

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,8

4
9

3
,6

0
9

9
,4

5
8

9
4

,2
6

4
1

0
2

,8
8

9
9

.1
5

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

8
,9

4
0

6
,6

1
3

1
5

,5
5

3
1

7
6

,4
8

2
1

8
2

,0
0

8
3

.1
3

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

9
3

1
1

,1
5

2
2

,0
8

3
2

2
,8

9
5

2
0

,0
1

6
-1

2
.5

7
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
1

0
,3

7
6

6
,4

8
6

1
6

,8
6

2
1

1
8

,4
1

6
1

6
7

,1
2

5
4

1
.1

3
%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
1

,3
0

7
7

,6
3

8
1

8
,9

4
5

1
4

1
,3

1
1

1
8

7
,1

4
1

3
2

.4
3

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,6
0

1
3

,6
0

1
3

6
,2

5
9

4
1

,0
5

9
1

3
.2

4
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
5

4
1

,9
5

4
2

5
,1

0
5

2
4

,0
8

8
-4

.0
5

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

7
3

7
3

4
,7

2
1

3
,8

8
4

-1
7

.7
3

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

2
9

3
2

9
3

N
/A

4
,7

9
9

-
K

an
o

p
y 

*
1

9
3

1
9

3
N

/A
1

,4
2

9
-

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,1

1
4

0
6

,1
1

4
6

6
,0

8
5

7
5

,2
5

9
1

3
.8

8
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
6

,3
6

1
1

4
,2

5
1

4
0

,6
1

2
3

8
3

,8
7

8
4

4
4

,4
0

8
1

5
.7

7
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
8

1
0

8
1

0
2

1
,1

5
9

8
,2

8
5

-6
0

.8
4

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,4
8

0
3

,4
8

0
3

0
,7

8
9

3
7

,2
1

5
2

0
.8

7
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
4

1
6

4
1

6
1

2
,1

8
5

3
,6

7
4

-6
9

.8
5

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

8
1

1
8

1
7

,0
0

4
2

,1
0

7
-6

9
.9

2
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

7
3

7
1

6
4

1
6

7
1

.8
3

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
4

,9
2

4
0

4
,9

2
4

7
1

,3
0

1
5

1
,4

4
8

-2
7

.8
4

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

1
,2

8
5

1
4

,2
5

1
4

5
,5

3
6

4
5

5
,1

7
9

4
9

5
,8

5
6

8
.9

4
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

7
3

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
n

e 
2

0
2

1
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
3

9
1

,1
8

5
9

9
6

-1
5

.9
5

%
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
2

,5
4

1
3

0
,1

3
4

2
6

,5
5

9
-1

1
.8

6
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,1

9
9

1
0

,4
4

5
8

,1
9

9
-2

1
.5

0
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

8
1

1
,0

8
1

8
8

5
-1

8
.1

3
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

).
 R

B
 D

ig
it

al
 m

er
ge

d
 w

it
h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
1

7
3

,4
3

3
3

,6
4

5
6

.1
8

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,7

1
6

3
6

,6
4

0
5

3
,5

7
8

4
6

.2
3

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

3
,3

5
0

2
9

,4
9

9
4

6
,4

5
2

5
7

.4
7

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

42 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ju

n
e 

2
0

2
1

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

9
/2

0
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

0
5

1
0

0
6

1
1

,0
6

7
4

5
9

-5
6

.9
8

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

9
8

9
1

0
0

9
5

0
1

0
,6

8
9

6
,6

7
4

-3
7

.5
6

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
0

0
0

0
6

8
8

-8
8

.2
4

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

0
2

8
1

3
6

-8
7

.1
9

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

0
4

1
9

2
8

4
7

.3
7

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

1
0

5
1

5
4

9
3

8
7

-2
9

.5
1

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
2

2
8

1
0

2
5

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
4

7
2

4
7

2
1

,6
6

0
1

,2
7

6
-2

3
.1

3
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

2
1

4
5

1
0

0
6

7
1

,1
6

2
5

0
5

-5
6

.5
4

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
4

7
2

1
1

0
8

9
1

0
0

1
,4

7
3

1
3

,1
7

9
8

,3
7

3
-3

6
.4

7
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,0
4

4
2

,2
0

1
1

,4
4

4
5

,6
8

9
6

0
,4

9
9

5
4

,5
3

2
-9

.8
6

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
.0

0
6

1
2

.5
0

6
5

.0
0

-8
9

.3
9

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

 *
**

7
7

5
3

1
7

3
2

2
6

.4
2

%
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
0

1
0

1
1

1
4

2
0

-8
2

.4
6

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

3
0

0
3

0
6

,7
5

2
7

4
1

-8
9

.0
3

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

2
2

6
1

8
.1

8
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
8

5
8

5
1

,2
6

5
1

,5
5

6
2

3
.0

0
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

0
3

1
3

6
4

6
-6

6
.1

8
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8

5
3

0
0

1
1

5
8

,0
1

7
2

,2
9

7
-7

1
.3

5
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

7
0

3
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

2
1

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
9

,2
4

7
1

2
5

,6
9

1
8

0
,7

7
8

-3
5

.7
3

%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

6
3

0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,1
1

7
1

8
,0

4
5

9
,4

5
3

-4
7

.6
1

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

2
1

8
0

2
8

2
1

2
.3

7
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
6

0
1

0
,5

0
6

7
,8

9
5

-2
4

.8
5

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
3

,8
3

0
9

6
,7

2
9

4
7

,3
4

3
-5

1
.0

6
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
4

,2
8

3
6

,5
3

7
3

8
,5

7
9

4
9

0
.1

6
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

*
4

1
6

1
,6

2
3

3
,8

9
3

1
3

9
.8

6
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
**

1
,9

9
9

5
,9

3
1

2
2

,5
5

0
2

8
0

.2
1

%

* 
"D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

.  
**

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.
*

*
* 

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

 -
 N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

Ju
n

e 
2

0
2

1
.

43 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

July Project Report: Schematic Design Phase Summary 

  
 
 

Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting) 

 

 Tracking on Budget and on Schedule. 

 SNHA revised the plans and held another round of design meetings with LLD Staff. 

 Midwest Environmental Consulting was on site conducting an environmental survey. 

 Testing was performed on exterior stone to review potential cleaning methods. 

 Bond and Disclosure Counsel is being retained based on RFP criteria – (see Exhibit A) 

 SNHA, CCS and the LLD met with the Village of Lisle to review permitting requirements. 

 
B. Schematic Design Presentation 

 

The Schematic Design phase floor plans are included in the Board packet and will be presented 

at the 7/21/2021 Board Meeting with initial Interior perspectives. 

 

C. Project Schedule Summary – Tracking on Schedule 
 

The project will continue tracking on schedule with LLD Board Approval to proceed with the 

Design Development Phase of the project at the Regular July Board Meeting.  
 

 
See Exhibit B for the full project schedule. 

44 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 

July Project Report: Schematic Design Phase Summary 

Page 2 

D. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

E. Construction Cost Summary

The project team worked to define a base scope of work (shown in the schematic phase floor 

plans) aligned to the construction cost budget. 

Potential Add Alternates recommended for further development*: 

1. Replacing select windows not required to be replaced per the Facility Condition

Assessment - $20K

 Windows requiring replacement per the Facility Condition Assessment are included

in the base scope of work.

2. Replacing the existing operable partition in the Meeting Room - $50k

3. Updating the Meeting Room Restrooms - $165k

*These items are not presently included in the base scope; however they are recommended to be further

developed as add alternates in the Design Development Phase.

Alternates not recommended for further development: 

1. Extending the North Parking Lot for seven additional spaces - $120K

2. New Emergency Generator and Enclosure - $176k

45 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

July Project Report: Schematic Design Phase Summary 

  
 
 

Page 3 
 

 
 

F. Upcoming Activities 
 

 Submittal of a Special Use Application to the Village of Lisle. 

o The Village Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing and make a 

recommendation to the Village Board. 

o The Village Board then has the authority to approve the special use application. 

 

Note: A new special use application is necessary because the special use granted in 

1993 was conditioned upon the 1993 site plan. Any significant change (curb lines, 

foundations) requires a new special use. 
 

 Pending LLD Board approval, SNHA will develop the Design Development (DD) drawing 

package for cost estimating. 

o The Design Development phase includes: 

 Interior design elements such as finishes, color and initial furniture 

 Exterior building design 

 Engineering and building system coordination 
 

 Recommendations will be developed for exterior facade improvements for LLD Board 

review in late August / early September. 
 

 A second public open house will be scheduled for late August. 

 
G. Action Requested 

 

Approval to proceed with the Design Development (DD) Design Phase based on the Schematic 
Design Phase drawings, report and presentation. 

 

 

46 



T 630 657 6400 
2135 City Gate Lane, 7th Fl.  Naperville, IL 60563  pmanetwork.com 

Bond/Disclosure Counsel Recommendation Memo 
To: Board members of the Lisle Library District 

CC: Tatiana Weinstein 
Marc Rogers (CCS) 

From: PMA Securities, LLC (Bob Lewis and Andrew Kim) 

Date: July 16, 2021 

Re: Summary and Recommendation of Bond/Disclosure Counsel Proposals 
General Obligation Limited Tax Debt Certificates, Series 2021 

Dear Board members of the Lisle Library District: 

On 6/9/2021, in connection with the future Debt Certificate issuance, PMA issued a Request 
for Proposals (“RFP”) for necessary Bond and Disclosure Counsel services to five firms on 
behalf of the Lisle Library District. The RFP is attached as “Exhibit A”. 

The District received proposals from three of the five firms; all of which have experience 
serving as Bond and Disclosure Counsel for units of government in Illinois. Proposals were 
evaluated based on several criteria including qualifications of key personnel, ability to 
provide services related to the proposed debt issuance, and cost of services. An evaluation 
summary table is provided as “Exhibit B” for reference. 

As Taft, Stettinius, & Hollister (Taft) submitted the lowest cost proposal references were 
contacted the week of 7/12/2021. Reference checks came back with positive reviews. 

Based on our review of the proposals, PMA recommends Taft as Bond and Disclosure 
Counsel for the Debt Certificate issuance for the following reasons: 

1. Taft demonstrated the necessary experience to fulfill its services at a high level.
2. Taft submitted the lowest cost proposal.

Thank you, 

Bob Lewis and Andrew Kim 

47 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A



From: Andrew Kim
To: Andrew Kim
Cc: Tatiana Weinstein; Marc Rogers; Bob Lewis; Jasen Pinkerton
Subject: Lisle Library District - RFP for Bond and Disclosure Counsel
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:53:24 PM
Attachments: RFP for Bond and Disclosure Counsel - Lisle Library 2021.pdf

All,

Please find attached a Request for Proposal to serve as Bond Counsel and Disclosure
Counsel for the District.

We look forward to receiving your proposal by 2:00 pm on June 30, 2021.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Andrew

MSRB Rule G-42 requires municipal advisors to provide disclosures regarding all material conflicts of interest and
any legal or disciplinary events material to a client’s evaluation of the firm or the integrity of the firm’s management
or advisory personnel. A link to the PMA Securities, LLC Municipal Advisor Disclosure Statement can be found
here.

Andrew Kim
Director, Public Finance

PMA Securities, LLC
2135 City Gate Lane, 7th Floor
Naperville, IL 60563
Follow us on LinkedIn!
d 630-657-6449
c 216-926-4710
f 630-718-8701
e akim@pmanetwork.com
w www.pmanetwork.com

VIDEO: Click below to learn more about PMA Public Finance!

Financial Strategies for Stronger Communities. 

PMA Financial Network, LLC, PMA Securities, LLC, and PMA Asset Management, LLC (hereinafter “PMA”) operate under
common ownership.  PMA Securities, LLC is an SEC and MSRB registered broker-dealer and a member of FINRA and
SIPC.  PMA Asset Management, LLC is an SEC registered investment adviser. For more information, please visit us at
www.pmanetwork.com. 

All emails sent to or from PMA are subject to archival, monitoring and/or review by PMA personnel and may be produced to
regulatory agencies and others as required by law.  Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, timely or error-
free.  PMA therefore recommends that you do not send confidential information to us via email.  This is not an offer, or
solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any security, investment or other product.  Any information regarding specific investment

48 




Bond/Disclosure Counsel Services 


Request for Proposal (RFP) 
Bond Counsel/Disclosure Counsel Services 


In Connection with the Issuance of Debt for 
Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois 


 
Background: 
 
 The Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, (the “District”) is planning to issue 
approximately $1.0 million of tax-exempt bank qualified debt certificates in 2021 for certain 
capital projects of the District. Please note that the deadline for all proposals will be June 30, 
2021. It is anticipated that the issue will be sold on a competitive basis. 
 
General Requirements: 
 
 Each proposal must include a cover letter, signed by the person who will have primary 
responsibility for management of the District’s transactions. 
 
Specific Requirements: 
 
 Firms must submit a complete response to each of the items below in the order listed. 
Failure to submit all requested information or to follow instructions set forth in the RFP may 
result in rejection of the proposal. Responses to each item should be concise. 
 


Please provide a response to the following questions: 
 


1. Describe your firm, including profile, experience and background, branch offices (if any), 
number of lawyers in total, and the number of lawyers specializing in municipal finance. 


 
2. State the names, mailing address, telephone number, facsimile number and electronic 


mail of the principal contact person for your firm and the principal author of the 
submission. Provide brief resumes for the professional members of your firm who will be 
assigned to the District’s financing on a priority basis. 


 
3. Are there any investigations by any regulatory body or court, or pertinent litigation 


regarding conduct of your firm, its management, and particularly your firm’s corporate 
and public finance/municipal bond departments? 


 
4. Describe any existing or potential conflicts of interest your firm might have in the course 


of your performance of services requested hereunder. 
 


5. Please discuss any other relevant factors that should be considered by the District and any 
other relevant information regarding your firm’s experience or expertise that would 
otherwise compel the District to select your firm. In particular, please indicate your 
firm’s recent experience with debt transactions issued by library districts in Illinois. 


 
6. Please provide a fee proposal for both bond counsel and disclosure counsel on the 


proposed financing. 







Bond/Disclosure Counsel Services 


 
Schedule of Selection Process 
 
The selection of bond/disclosure counsel will proceed according to the following time schedule: 
 
 Distribute RFP June 9, 2021 
 
 Proposals due June 30, 2021 2:00 p.m. 
  
 Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel Selections July 21, 2021 
 
Questions are welcome throughout the selection process. The District will notify firms as soon as 
possible if it chooses to do so. 







Bond/Disclosure Counsel Services 


Proposal Submittals 
 
One (1) electronic copy of this proposal should be submitted before 2:00 pm Central Daylight 
Time, June 30, 2021 to the individuals listed below. Any proposals received after this time will 
be rejected. 
 
 Tatiana Weinstein   Marc Rogers 
 Director    Project Management 
 Lise Library District   CCS International, Inc. 


tatiana@lislelibrary.org  mrogers@ccsdifference.com   
 
Bob Lewis    Andrew Kim 
SVP, Managing Director  Director 
PMA Securities, LLC   PMA Securities, LLC 
rlewis@pmanetwork.com   akim@pmanetwork.com 
 
Jasen Pinkerton 
Associate Vice President / Senior Analyst 
PMA Securities, LLC 
jpinkerton@pmanetwork.com 
 


Evaluation Criteria 
 
Selection will be made upon the basis of the criteria listed below: 
 


1. Ability to provide services related to debt issue and management. 
2. Firm structure, services, and Illinois presence. 
3. Ability to provide services and analysis involving numerous financing mechanisms. 
4. Qualifications of key personnel. 
5. Cost of services. 





Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A

mailto:akim@pmanetwork.com
mailto:akim@pmanetwork.com
mailto:tatiana@lislelibrary.org
mailto:MRogers@ccsdifference.com
mailto:rlewis@pmanetwork.com
mailto:jpinkerton@pmanetwork.com
https://files.pmanetwork.com/files/uploadfile/MA%20Disclosure%20statement%202020.pdf
https://www.linkedin.com/showcase/pma-securities-inc./
mailto:akim@pmanetwork.com
http://www.pmanetwork.com/
https://www.pmanetwork.com/our-services/public-finance/municipal-advisor-services/
http://www.pmanetwork.com/


products is subject to change without notice.  This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and
may contain confidential or privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or
distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited.  If you received this
communication in error, please contact the sender by reply email and immediately delete this email and any attachments.

49 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A



Bond/Disclosure Counsel Services 

Request for Proposal (RFP) 
Bond Counsel/Disclosure Counsel Services 

In Connection with the Issuance of Debt for 
Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois 

Background: 

The Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, (the “District”) is planning to issue 
approximately $1.0 million of tax-exempt bank qualified debt certificates in 2021 for certain 
capital projects of the District. Please note that the deadline for all proposals will be June 30, 
2021. It is anticipated that the issue will be sold on a competitive basis. 

General Requirements: 

Each proposal must include a cover letter, signed by the person who will have primary 
responsibility for management of the District’s transactions. 

Specific Requirements: 

Firms must submit a complete response to each of the items below in the order listed. 
Failure to submit all requested information or to follow instructions set forth in the RFP may 
result in rejection of the proposal. Responses to each item should be concise. 

Please provide a response to the following questions: 

1. Describe your firm, including profile, experience and background, branch offices (if any),
number of lawyers in total, and the number of lawyers specializing in municipal finance.

2. State the names, mailing address, telephone number, facsimile number and electronic
mail of the principal contact person for your firm and the principal author of the
submission. Provide brief resumes for the professional members of your firm who will be
assigned to the District’s financing on a priority basis.

3. Are there any investigations by any regulatory body or court, or pertinent litigation
regarding conduct of your firm, its management, and particularly your firm’s corporate
and public finance/municipal bond departments?

4. Describe any existing or potential conflicts of interest your firm might have in the course
of your performance of services requested hereunder.

5. Please discuss any other relevant factors that should be considered by the District and any
other relevant information regarding your firm’s experience or expertise that would
otherwise compel the District to select your firm. In particular, please indicate your
firm’s recent experience with debt transactions issued by library districts in Illinois.

6. Please provide a fee proposal for both bond counsel and disclosure counsel on the
proposed financing.

50 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A



Bond/Disclosure Counsel Services 

Schedule of Selection Process 

The selection of bond/disclosure counsel will proceed according to the following time schedule: 

Distribute RFP June 9, 2021 

Proposals due June 30, 2021 2:00 p.m. 

Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel Selections July 21, 2021 

Questions are welcome throughout the selection process. The District will notify firms as soon as 
possible if it chooses to do so. 

51 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A



Bond/Disclosure Counsel Services 

Proposal Submittals 
 
One (1) electronic copy of this proposal should be submitted before 2:00 pm Central Daylight 
Time, June 30, 2021 to the individuals listed below. Any proposals received after this time will 
be rejected. 
 
 Tatiana Weinstein   Marc Rogers 
 Director    Project Management 
 Lise Library District   CCS International, Inc. 

tatiana@lislelibrary.org  mrogers@ccsdifference.com   
 
Bob Lewis    Andrew Kim 
SVP, Managing Director  Director 
PMA Securities, LLC   PMA Securities, LLC 
rlewis@pmanetwork.com   akim@pmanetwork.com 
 
Jasen Pinkerton 
Associate Vice President / Senior Analyst 
PMA Securities, LLC 
jpinkerton@pmanetwork.com 
 

Evaluation Criteria 
 
Selection will be made upon the basis of the criteria listed below: 
 

1. Ability to provide services related to debt issue and management. 
2. Firm structure, services, and Illinois presence. 
3. Ability to provide services and analysis involving numerous financing mechanisms. 
4. Qualifications of key personnel. 
5. Cost of services. 

52 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A



FIRM Proposal Notes
Bond Counsel: $4,500

Disclosure Counsel: $3,500

Aggregate Fee*: $7,000*

- 226 attorneys in 6 offices; 37 full-time public finance lawyers
- Have the most experience in number of new bond issuances in IL.
- 28 bond transactions for municipal library and library districts since 2017

- Noted a strong tax practice; should the District be audited by IRS

Bond Counsel: $1,800

Disclosure Counsel: $600

Aggregate Fee*: $2,400

- 600 attorneys in 12 offices; 15 full-time public finance lawyers

- Partner is co-chair of the Public Finance department; has experience with notable large issuers
(State of IL, City of Chicago, etc.); and is a resident of the District
- Acted as Underwriter's Counsel to Huntley Area Library District in 2019

- Highlighted additional services like post-issuance compliance, open meeting issues, and
responsiveness to IRS inquiries

Bond Counsel: $3,750

Disclosure Counsel: $2,250

Aggregate Fee*: $5,500*

- Submitted proposal after explicitly stated deadline

- Over 340 legal professionals in seven offices; over 30 full-time public finance lawyers

- Highlighted adoption of Artificial Intelligence platform and innovative ideas to provide legal
services

Legend:
BC = Bond Counsel
DC = Disclosure Counsel

*Aggregate Fee is less than sum of fees due to discount provided for acting as both Bond and Disclosure Counsels

Lisle Library District
Bond and Disclosure Counsel RFP Response Summary

Chapman & Cutler

FEE

Taft

Ice Miller

As of 07/07/21 Prepared by PMA Securities, Inc.
53 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit B

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A



Lisle Library District

Master Project Schedule ‐ Schematic Phase Update ‐ 7/15/2021

Master Project Schedule ‐ Executive Summary
# of working months: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

month 4/21 5/21 6/21 7/21 8/21 9/21 10/21 11/21 12/21 1/22 2/22 3/22 4/22 5/22 6/22 7/22 8/22 9/22 10/22 11/22 12/22 1/23 2/23 Note: Filled stars                   

Pre‐Design

LLD Board Meeting ‐ April

(Concept Budget and Design Report Presentation)
Existing Project Team Contract Review

(SNHA, CCS & PMA)
LLD to Procure Small Value Consultants

(Land Surveyor, Environ. Testing, Geotech) * Scheule Addition / Adjustment

LLD Board Meeting ‐ May

(Contract Approvals ‐ Proceed with Design & Bond)
Color Legend:

Design Phase Pre‐Design Phase

Schematic Design

(Status Update @ June LLD Board Meeting)
Design Phase

LLD Board Meeting ‐  July

*(Proceed with DD)
Project Funding

Design Development (DD)

(Status Update @ August LLD Board Meeting)
Permitting

LLD Board Meeting ‐  Special September Meeting

(Proceed with CDs)
Contractor Procurement

Construction Documentation (CD)

(Status Update @ October LLD Board Meeting)
Construction Phase

LLD Board Meeting ‐  November

(Proceed with Bid Release)
Close‐Out Phase & Final Move‐In

Project Funding

*Develop Debt Issuance Parameters

(LLD Board Meeting to Approve Parameters)
*Library Bond Rating Process

*Bond Sale and Closing

Permitting zoning process time  if required

Zoning and Permit Process Discussion with Village

*Special Use Application Process

(Replacing the 1993 Special Use Approval)

Anticipated Building Permit Process

Contractor Procurement

Contractor Pre‐qualification

Bid / Award Phase

LLD Board Meeting ‐ January 

(Contractor Award ‐ Lowest Qualified Bidder)
LLD Board Meeting ‐ February 

(Approve Contractor Contract)

Construction Phase

Pre‐Construction / Mobilization

Phase 1 Construction ‐ West Side of Building 

(including new entrances & sitework)
Phase 2 Construction ‐ East Side of Building 

Project Close‐Out and Final Move‐In 1 working month

Months

indicate LLD Board Meetings where 

approval will be requested to 

proceed with the next process in 

the project.

6.25 months between Board Meetings

concurrent with design ‐ completed prior to bidding phase

2.75 months

10 working months from February 2022 Board Meeting thru Substantial Completion

Page 1

54 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit B



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

April-May-June 2021 

 

April: 

 

The LLD once again celebrated National Library Week during the first week of April. According to 

the ALA, National Library Week is “an annual celebration highlighting the valuable role libraries, 

librarians, and library workers play in transforming lives and strengthening our communities.” 

The Adult Services department offered a special, bookish take-and-make craft kit for NLW- 
Decoupage Trinket Trays. The craft was a premade tray that patrons could decorate with Mod Podge and 

pages from weeded books. Additionally, Adult Services Programming Librarian, Xavier Duran, created a 

Virtual Escape Room for patrons to enjoy during the week-long celebration. Patrons were invited to 

answer questions specific to the history of the Lisle Library District, such as the original Director of the 

Library and the use of Dewey decimal, to progress through the escape room. All participants who 

successfully “escaped” were entered into a prize drawing.  

 

April also brought the celebration of awards season at the LLD. The Adult Services team once again 

launched our annual Oscar Contest. In an effort to increase accessibility, a virtual Oscar Contest was held 

for the first time this year instead of utilizing paper ballots. Approximately 70 patrons participated by 

predicting the winners of the “top five” Oscar categories. Those who guessed correctly were entered into 

a drawing for movie-themed prizes.  

 

In an effort to further increase accessibility to our digital collections, I increased the borrowing limits on 

Kanopy checkouts. As of April 1st, LLD cardholders may now checkout 10 films per month (previously 5). It 

is my hope our patrons will take advantage of this increase and enjoy Kanopy’s robust collection of 

movies, documentaries, and educational videos.  

 

The LLD partnered with multiple area libraries to offer the virtual program: A Fireside Chat with John 

Sandford. A total of 968 patrons attended the program which showcased John Sandford in conversation 

with Carl Hiaasen on various topics, including their previous careers as journalists, hobbies, Hollywood, 

and a Q&A. 

 

Assistant Director of Adult Services, Gail Graziani, attended the Illinois Library Association’s Elevate 

program. Elevate is designed to train current or future library leaders. This year’s program featured 

speaker Mark Puente, Associate Dean for Organizational Development, Inclusion and Diversity at Purdue 

University. Attendees covered a variety of DEI topics, including biases, building trust, and listening 

without judgement.  

 

May 

 

In celebration of Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage month, the LLD hosted “The Making of 

Asian America: A Brief History.” Dr. Maria M. Ritzema, Associate Professor of History at College of 

68 



DuPage, presented this virtual event. Additionally, Adult Services created two displays featuring adult and 

teen materials in honor of AAPI Heritage Month.  

 

The Murder Among Friends Mystery Book Group had a very special guest at their May meeting- Ann 

Cleeves joined the discussion via Zoom! Ann Cleeves is the author of the Detective Vera Stanhope and the 

Shetland book series, both of which have become the highly successful TV series Vera and Shetland. The 

group discussed The Longest Call, the first in a new series and soon to be mini-series, with the author. 

 

Illinois Library Association’s annual Reaching Forward conference was held virtually this year. I’m 

incredibly proud to write that two Adult Services staff members presented at this event. Winona 

Patterson co-presented “Getting to Those Who Can't Get Out: Serving the Senior Population in Your 

Community Even During a Pandemic.” Winona spoke about the LLD’s Home Delivery program and 

specifically noted how she reached her Home Delivery patrons during the height of the pandemic. 

Additionally, Gail Graziani co-presented “Ready, Set, Advocate!” as a member of the ILA Advocacy 

Committee. 

 

The Adult Services department welcomed a new staff member in May. Karalyn Collazo joined our team as 

the new Home Delivery Coordinator. Karalyn was trained by her predecessor, Winona Patterson, who 

walked her through the extensive Home Delivery process and introduced her to our Home Delivery 

patrons over the phone. Karalyn came to the LLD with a wealth of experience in display creation, 

programming, and homebound services.  

 

June 

 

The annual Summer Read Kick-Off Party was held outdoors on Saturday, June 5th with 450 people in 

attendance. Adult Services staff provided take-and-make craft kits and helped register adults and teens 

for the Summer Read program on site. Youth Services staff offered various stations that patrons had 

signed-up for in advance, including stomp rockets, science experiments, and a story time. The Library also 

provided ice cream bars served from a Good Humor truck. 312 adult patrons registered for Summer Read 

within the first week of the program, nearly three times the amount of last year’s first week sign-up 

numbers. Adults and teens are challenged to read and log 4 books in order to earn an LLD picnic blanket 

(adults) or a Library Loot Kit and book from the prize cart (teens).  

 

On June 10th the Fixed on Fiction book group met in-person for the first time since March 2020. After a 

year of virtual discussions held via Zoom, this group of readers and friends were thrilled to gather safely 

together for an outdoor meeting.  

 

In celebration of PRIDE month, College of DuPage faculty members Michael Duggan, Ed.D, LCPC, CRC, and 

Dana Thompson presented “Marsha P. Johnson and the Stonewall Uprising.” Additionally, the Adult 

Services floor had multiple displays featuring materials for adults and teens in honor of PRIDE. 

 

The Adult Services team was proud to present the virtual event- An Evening with Mary Kubica. Mary 

Kubica is a New York Times bestselling author who is well-known for writing gripping psychological 

69 



suspense stories. Xavier Duran facilitated the conversation with Mary where they discussed her writing 

process as well as her most recent book, Local Woman Missing.  

 

Adult Services staff once again partnered with our Youth Services colleagues to offer a Family Craft series 

during the month of June. Families gathered outdoors at socially distanced tables and enjoyed creating 

wind chimes. Family Craft Night continues to be one of our most popular programs and we look forward 

to offering more throughout the summer season.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins 

    
               Oscar Contest Prizes           National Library Week Craft Kit 

 

                   
 Summer Read Kick-Off Party     Fixed on Fiction Book Group   

70 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 We have received many comment and suggestion cards over the last few months.  While 
they have broached a variety of topics, nearly all of them have concluded with high praise for 
Library staff.  
 

 Feedback on Summer Reading has been good so far. The mailing option of receiving summer 
reading incentives in particular has had a lot of positive feedback.  

 

 We continue to receive nothing but effusive praise for Sidewalk Stories. Staff is working on 
brainstorming potential ways to expand on this success through other programs and 
partnerships. 

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 Our summer reading program began on June 5th, and as of this report 627 children have 
signed up to participate. This year we are having children track the number of days read 
during the program, in an attempt to foster beneficial reading habits. 
 

 Outdoor storytimes returned in May and will continue through the summer into the fall. 
While we began offering a small number each week, that number is steadily increasing to 
meet demand. 

 

 Take home kits have once again proven extremely popular over the last quarter.  Nearly all of 
the kits assembled by staff were picked up to be used by patrons, totaling over 600 program 
kits distributed.  Some of the projects children have been able to complete include: 

 
o Seed Bombs 
o DIY Kites 
o Pointillism Painting 
o Chia Pets 
o Crayon Candles 

 

 Virtual storytimes through Zoom have been very popular, bringing in regular and new 
storytime patrons. As of April we have added a session on Saturday mornings as well as the 
usual weekday offerings. During this quarter we hosted 76 virtual storytimes and had 856 
patrons attend. 
 

 We have expanded our storytime offerings to encompass our youngest patrons, by providing 
a virtual Little Movers and Shakers program. Storytime staff posted videos of themselves 
using props to sing songs from Little Movers and Shakers storytime.  Patrons can then come 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–July 2021 

71 



to the Library and pick up a prop to use at home as the play and sing along to the video with 
their little ones.  

 

 We have been able to bring back our middle school oriented craft group, Studio 777.  
Participants pick up supplies from the library, then log into a Zoom meeting at a scheduled 
time to craft with a YS librarian. In June participants made pom-pom fruits and in July they 
will be creating friendship bracelets.  

 

 In May we launched our Surprise Book Program.  Participants sign up to receive a “mystery” 
selection of books based off a monthly theme.  The bag also includes other surprise goodies 
(bookmarks, themed buttons etc.). In the three months of the program we have handed out 
over 100 mystery bags to patrons.  

 

 Sidewalk stories continues to be a popular exhibit at the Library. To celebrate summer 
reading, we invited patrons color in a black and white version of our logo to be displayed in 
the sidewalk story posts.  A new story, along with the last few logos, will go up the week of 
July 19th.  

 

 Each summer we run several special once a year programs.  This summer they included the 
paint your own hot wheels car show, sessions of Mario Kart Live, the return of Pokémon club.  
Many of these will become regularly programming as we safely return to normal program 
capacity.  
 

Professional Development: 
 

 

 YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o 2020 Rise: Feminist Book Project Committee 
o LACONI Youth Services Board 
o YALSA Committee 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 
o Rebecca Caudill Award Selection Committee 

 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

72 



 

 
-1- 

Quarterly Board Report  
4th Quarter FY20/21 

Circulation Services Department 
 

July 9, 2021 
 
Circ. Services 
Our patrons continue to be very appreciative of both the LLD Curbside Pickup Service and 
Online Library Card Registration Service.  In addition, we receive positive feedback from our 
patrons about us selling Illinois license plate renewal stickers.  My staff members do an 
excellent job with these services! 

173

2

3,684

0 268
184

1,025

26 186

103

519

22 221
111

579

16
321

152

706

19
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4th Qtr '20 1st Qtr '21 2nd Qtr '21 3rd Qtr '21 4th Qtr '21

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 
 
NOTE:  During last year’s 4th Quarter, there were many automatic renewals made on LLD patron 
cards, so our patrons could continue to enjoy our eMedia offerings during the state’s stay-at-
home order. 
 

11,593
9,636

15,248
13,243 13,933

12,188
13,181

11,304 11,216
9,717

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

4th Qtr '20 1st Qtr '21 2nd Qtr '21 3rd 'Qtr '21 4th Qtr '21

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 

From April to June 2021, CS Pages pulled 6,279 items from shelves to satisfy the “pending holds 
requests.” 
 

73 



 

 -2- 

58 14

885

233

954

193

942

228

864

231

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

4th Qtr '20 1st Qtr '21 2nd Qtr '21 3rd Qtr '21 4th Qtr '21

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
NOTE:  During last year’s 4th Quarter, Interlibrary Loan (ILL) service was suspended statewide. 
 
 
 
Online Conference, Webinars & Meetings 
I continue to attend webinars hosted by the Reaching Across Illinois Library System (RAILS), and 
several local circulation department managers, including myself, routinely meet online about a 
variety of topics (e.g., curbside pickup service, staff morale during the pandemic and offering 
quality patron service). 
 
In June, I attended the Wisconsin Illinois Innovative Users Group’s virtual conference.  I 
attended online presentations about running special reports using Polaris, our integrated 
library system, and learned about how public libraries in Wisconsin and Illinois are continuing to 
provide curbside service.  Many Illinois libraries wanted to learn more about our license plate 
renewal sticker service.  This is proving to be a popular service for other communities to offer. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by,  
 
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

74 



TECHNICAL SERVICES 4th QUARTER FY2020/2021 

 

The 4th quarter was very busy for Technical Services.   In April, the order for our 

RFID supplies was submitted to our vendor, Envisionware.   Now all TS staff have an 

RFID encoding pad and the software to link our collection installed at their workstations.  

In addition, we have ordered the 120,000 tags to start the monumental process of 

tagging our current collection.  It is projected to take around 7 months to encode our 

collection.  

 After the success of ordering fiction from Ingram, we have opened the option to 

all areas of the collection.   Ingram continues to fill our orders in 2-3 days.  Although 

much of the ordering is moving over to Ingram, Baker & Taylor was very responsive this 

quarter and cleared our backorder of available titles.  After receiving 500+ boxes of 

books from our vendors this quarter, the staff is working constantly to get the material 

into the hands of our patrons. 

There are many antiquated and offensive terms that have been previously 

codified in the library cataloging rules.  The controlled vocabulary LLD used to identify 

subjects is created by the Library of Congress (LOC) and changes can include years of 

committees to reach an agreement.  The bureaucratic aspect of LOC subject headings 

has created offensive and marginalizing language.  For example, searching for 

Astronaut will only give you male astronauts and searching for Aliens will bring up books 

about UFOs and human beings.  TS has begun the project of identify subject headings 

that are not appropriate in the modern postcolonial world.  In May, our Catalogers 

attended a program on how to establish a Diversity, Equality, Inclusion (DEI) process.  

Due to LLD being a standalone library, we are able to make vocabulary changes quickly 

and design the catalog to welcome all patrons. 

 

Respectfully Submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 

 

75 



 

 

MATERIALS ADDED THIS QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1181 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1090 

AS Audio/Visual 616 

AS Periodicals 1179 

Adult Services Total 4066 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 960 

YS Non-Fiction Books 395 

YS Audio/Visual 66 

YS Periodicals 32 

Youth Services Total 1453 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC 420 

Hoopla MARC 2586 

Electronic Resources Total 3006 

3141

778

2912

4066

1453

3006

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

Adult Services Total Youth Services Total Electronic Resources Added

4th Quarter Comparison

Previous Year Current  Year

76 



 

Updated

7/13/2021 1:56 PM

COVID-19 vaccines to be o�ered July
19 at Lisle Library

The DuPage County Health Department Care Van will offer vaccines on Monday, July 19 at the
Lisle Library's east parking lot.

The DuPage County Health Department Care Van will offer vaccines
from noon to 2 p.m. on Monday, July 19 at the Lisle Library's east
parking lot, 777 Front St.

Submitted by Lisle Library District
 

77 



Both Johnson & Johnson and Pfizer vaccines will be available for free to
anyone aged 12 or older, regardless of health insurance and immigration
status.

Anyone under 18 years old must be accompanied by a parent or legal
guardian.

The stop at the Lisle Library District is one of many stops throughout
DuPage this month. For more information, visit dupagehealth.org
(http://dupagehealth.org).

"The Lisle Library District is proud to partner with the DuPage County
Health Department in this effort to minimize virus risk within our
community," said library director Tatiana Weinstein.

For more information about upcoming programs and services, visit
lislelibrary.org (http://lislelibrary.org).

                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                  
 

Copyright © 2021 Paddock Publications, Inc., P.O. Box 280, Arlington Heights, IL 60006

78 

http://dupagehealth.org/
http://lislelibrary.org/
https://www.dailyherald.com/info/terms-of-service/#copyright


79 



80 



Virtual Author Visit: Mary Kubica
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

LLD is proud to host New York Times and USA Today Bestselling Author Mary Kubica. Join us as we discuss her inspiration, writing process, and her
latest book, Local Woman Missing (May 2021). A Q & A will follow. This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use
Zoom.  Those who register will receive a copy of Kubica 2020 bestseller The Other Mrs.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/06/08 - 2021/06/08
Individual Date & Times:
Jun 8, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Tue)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

JUN 08
2021

Midcentury Cuisine: American Food Fads from the
19...
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

Join Leslie Goddard for a look at food innovations that shaped American food from the 40s through
the 60s.

Remember Jell-O salads and cheese sprayed out of a can? Join historian and author Leslie Goddard for a nostalgic look at food innovations and
marketing approaches that transformed how we ate. Using classic cookbooks, advertisements, and magazines, we’ll explore how society and
technology shaped American food from the 1940s through the 1960s. This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use
Zoom.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/06/11 - 2021/06/11
Individual Date & Times:
Jun 11, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Fri)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

JUN 11
2021

81 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/online-virtual-space/


Marsha P. Johnson and the Stonewall Uprising
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

College of DuPage’s Michael Duggan delves into this pivotal moment in LGBTQ+ history.

Who was Marsha P. Johnson and how did she become a prominent figure in the Stonewall Uprisings in New York? Join College of DuPage’s Michael
Duggan, CRC, LCPC, Ed.D. as he delves into this pivotal moment in LGBTQ+ history. This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable
device that can use Zoom.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/06/15 - 2021/06/15
Individual Date & Times:
Jun 15, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Tue)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

JUN 15
2021

How to Kill Your Tree: A guide of What NOT to Do
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

Learn the secrets to planting and maintaining your trees.

Master Gardener Pat Kosmach discusses common mistakes homeowners make when planting and maintaining their most valuable landscape
investment, their trees. Sometimes a tree’s biggest pest is the homeowner. This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can
use Zoom.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/06/22 - 2021/06/22
Individual Date & Times:
Jun 22, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Tue)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

JUN 22
2021

82 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/online-virtual-space/




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
Lisle Library District
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
How to Kill Your Tree: A guide of What NOT to Do

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

Powered by Copyright © 2021 CitySpark, Inc. Admin Login  Privacy Policy  Terms of Use  Next Weeks Events

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago

How to Kill Your Tree: A guide of What NOT to Do
Tuesday, June 22, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/34WX4fD

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

Master Gardener Pat Kosmach discusses common mistakes homeowners make when planting
and maintaining their most valuable landscape investment, their trees. Sometimes a tree's
biggest pest is the homeowner.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom.

MOST READ

Ex-wife of Chicago Bulls great Michael Jordan lists River North mansion for $5M

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

SECTIONS
SUBSCRIBE  

4 weeks for only 99¢
LOG IN

83 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/34WX4fD
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9167334%2F2021-06-22T19&title=How%20to%20Kill%20Your%20Tree%3A%20A%20guide%20of%20What%20NOT%20to%20Do&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F35e7dfcf-93b0-4e77-bc0c-6a2488523fef.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Master%20Gardener%20Pat%20Kosmach%20discusses%20common%20mistakes%20homeowners%20make%20when%20planting%20and%20maintaining%20their%20most%20valuable%20landscape%20investment%2C%20their%20trees.%20Sometimes%20a%20tree%27s%20biggest%20pest%20is%20the%20homeowner.%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FHow-to-Kill-Your-Tree-A-guide-of-What-NOT-to-Do%2F9167334%2F2021-06-22T19&title=How%20to%20Kill%20Your%20Tree%3A%20A%20guide%20of%20What%20NOT%20to%20Do&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F35e7dfcf-93b0-4e77-bc0c-6a2488523fef.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Master%20Gardener%20Pat%20Kosmach%20discusses%20common%20mistakes%20homeowners%20make%20when%20planting%20and%20maintaining%20their%20most%20valuable%20landscape%20investment%2C%20their%20trees.%20Sometimes%20a%20tree%27s%20biggest%20pest%20is%20the%20homeowner.%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FHow-to-Kill-Your-Tree-A-guide-of-What-NOT-to-Do%2F9167334%2F2021-06-22T19&title=How%20to%20Kill%20Your%20Tree%3A%20A%20guide%20of%20What%20NOT%20to%20Do&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F35e7dfcf-93b0-4e77-bc0c-6a2488523fef.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Master%20Gardener%20Pat%20Kosmach%20discusses%20common%20mistakes%20homeowners%20make%20when%20planting%20and%20maintaining%20their%20most%20valuable%20landscape%20investment%2C%20their%20trees.%20Sometimes%20a%20tree%27s%20biggest%20pest%20is%20the%20homeowner.%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FHow-to-Kill-Your-Tree-A-guide-of-What-NOT-to-Do%2F9167334%2F2021-06-22T19&title=How%20to%20Kill%20Your%20Tree%3A%20A%20guide%20of%20What%20NOT%20to%20Do&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F35e7dfcf-93b0-4e77-bc0c-6a2488523fef.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Master%20Gardener%20Pat%20Kosmach%20discusses%20common%20mistakes%20homeowners%20make%20when%20planting%20and%20maintaining%20their%20most%20valuable%20landscape%20investment%2C%20their%20trees.%20Sometimes%20a%20tree%27s%20biggest%20pest%20is%20the%20homeowner.%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FHow-to-Kill-Your-Tree-A-guide-of-What-NOT-to-Do%2F9167334%2F2021-06-22T19&title=How%20to%20Kill%20Your%20Tree%3A%20A%20guide%20of%20What%20NOT%20to%20Do&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F35e7dfcf-93b0-4e77-bc0c-6a2488523fef.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Master%20Gardener%20Pat%20Kosmach%20discusses%20common%20mistakes%20homeowners%20make%20when%20planting%20and%20maintaining%20their%20most%20valuable%20landscape%20investment%2C%20their%20trees.%20Sometimes%20a%20tree%27s%20biggest%20pest%20is%20the%20homeowner.%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.*
http://www.cityspark.com/
http://www.cityspark.com/
https://admin.cityspark.com/
http://www.cityspark.com/privacy-policy/
http://www.cityspark.com/terms-of-use/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://bit.ly/34WX4fD
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.chicagotribune.com/real-estate/elite-street/ct-re-elite-street-michael-jordan-ex-wife-river-north-juanita-vanoy-jordan-20210609-o7luvaynzzhz5d32c3fllob5w4-story.html#nt=latestnews
https://www.chicagotribune.com/real-estate/elite-street/ct-re-elite-street-michael-jordan-ex-wife-river-north-juanita-vanoy-jordan-20210609-o7luvaynzzhz5d32c3fllob5w4-story.html#nt=latestnews
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar
https://www.chicagotribune.com/subscriptions/land-subscribe-evergreen/index-ind.html?int=nav2




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
Marsha P. Johnson and the Stonewall Uprising

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

Powered by Copyright © 2021 CitySpark, Inc. Admin Login  Privacy Policy  Terms of Use  Next Weeks Events

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago

Marsha P. Johnson and the Stonewall Uprising
Tuesday, June 15, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3xbqyT3

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Who was Marsha P. Johnson and how did she become a prominent �gure in the Stonewall
Uprisings in New York? Join College of DuPage's Michael Duggan, CRC, LCPC, Ed.D. as he delves
into this pivotal moment in LGBTQ+ history. This virtual program requires the use of an internet-
capable device that can use Zoom.

MOST READ

Ex-wife of Chicago Bulls great Michael Jordan lists River North mansion for $5M

CTA moving 127-year-old Lakeview apartment building away from ‘L’ tracks as part of Brown Line �yover project

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

SECTIONS
SUBSCRIBE  

4 weeks for only 99¢
LOG IN

84 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/3xbqyT3
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9167316%2F2021-06-15T19&title=Marsha%20P.%20Johnson%20and%20the%20Stonewall%20Uprising&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F880c9ff9-0e9d-4c51-892a-498ef0ddd321.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Who%20was%20Marsha%20P.%20Johnson%20and%20how%20did%20she%20become%20a%20prominent%20figure%20in%20the%20Stonewall%20Uprisings%20in%20New%20York%3F%20Join%20College%20of%20DuPage%27s%20Michael%20Duggan%2C%20CRC%2C%20LCPC%2C%20Ed.D.%20as%20he%20delves%20into%20this%20pivotal%20moment%20in%20LGBTQ%2B%20history.%20This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMarsha-P-Johnson-and-the-Stonewall-Uprising%2F9167316%2F2021-06-15T19&title=Marsha%20P.%20Johnson%20and%20the%20Stonewall%20Uprising&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F880c9ff9-0e9d-4c51-892a-498ef0ddd321.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Who%20was%20Marsha%20P.%20Johnson%20and%20how%20did%20she%20become%20a%20prominent%20figure%20in%20the%20Stonewall%20Uprisings%20in%20New%20York%3F%20Join%20College%20of%20DuPage%27s%20Michael%20Duggan%2C%20CRC%2C%20LCPC%2C%20Ed.D.%20as%20he%20delves%20into%20this%20pivotal%20moment%20in%20LGBTQ%2B%20history.%20This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMarsha-P-Johnson-and-the-Stonewall-Uprising%2F9167316%2F2021-06-15T19&title=Marsha%20P.%20Johnson%20and%20the%20Stonewall%20Uprising&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F880c9ff9-0e9d-4c51-892a-498ef0ddd321.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Who%20was%20Marsha%20P.%20Johnson%20and%20how%20did%20she%20become%20a%20prominent%20figure%20in%20the%20Stonewall%20Uprisings%20in%20New%20York%3F%20Join%20College%20of%20DuPage%27s%20Michael%20Duggan%2C%20CRC%2C%20LCPC%2C%20Ed.D.%20as%20he%20delves%20into%20this%20pivotal%20moment%20in%20LGBTQ%2B%20history.%20This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMarsha-P-Johnson-and-the-Stonewall-Uprising%2F9167316%2F2021-06-15T19&title=Marsha%20P.%20Johnson%20and%20the%20Stonewall%20Uprising&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F880c9ff9-0e9d-4c51-892a-498ef0ddd321.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Who%20was%20Marsha%20P.%20Johnson%20and%20how%20did%20she%20become%20a%20prominent%20figure%20in%20the%20Stonewall%20Uprisings%20in%20New%20York%3F%20Join%20College%20of%20DuPage%27s%20Michael%20Duggan%2C%20CRC%2C%20LCPC%2C%20Ed.D.%20as%20he%20delves%20into%20this%20pivotal%20moment%20in%20LGBTQ%2B%20history.%20This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMarsha-P-Johnson-and-the-Stonewall-Uprising%2F9167316%2F2021-06-15T19&title=Marsha%20P.%20Johnson%20and%20the%20Stonewall%20Uprising&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F880c9ff9-0e9d-4c51-892a-498ef0ddd321.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Who%20was%20Marsha%20P.%20Johnson%20and%20how%20did%20she%20become%20a%20prominent%20figure%20in%20the%20Stonewall%20Uprisings%20in%20New%20York%3F%20Join%20College%20of%20DuPage%27s%20Michael%20Duggan%2C%20CRC%2C%20LCPC%2C%20Ed.D.%20as%20he%20delves%20into%20this%20pivotal%20moment%20in%20LGBTQ%2B%20history.%20This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.
http://www.cityspark.com/
http://www.cityspark.com/
https://admin.cityspark.com/
http://www.cityspark.com/privacy-policy/
http://www.cityspark.com/terms-of-use/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://bit.ly/3xbqyT3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.chicagotribune.com/real-estate/elite-street/ct-re-elite-street-michael-jordan-ex-wife-river-north-juanita-vanoy-jordan-20210609-o7luvaynzzhz5d32c3fllob5w4-story.html#nt=latestnews
https://www.chicagotribune.com/real-estate/elite-street/ct-re-elite-street-michael-jordan-ex-wife-river-north-juanita-vanoy-jordan-20210609-o7luvaynzzhz5d32c3fllob5w4-story.html#nt=latestnews
https://www.chicagotribune.com/business/ct-biz-cta-brown-line-flyover-historic-building-move-20210609-hdjya33levgxlkhp7bjrqcqyqq-story.html#nt=latestnews
https://www.chicagotribune.com/business/ct-biz-cta-brown-line-flyover-historic-building-move-20210609-hdjya33levgxlkhp7bjrqcqyqq-story.html#nt=latestnews
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar
https://www.chicagotribune.com/subscriptions/land-subscribe-evergreen/index-ind.html?int=nav2




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
Lisle Library District
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
Midcentury Cuisine: American Food Fads from the 1940s through the
1960s

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

The best things to do in Chicago and the suburbs.

Midcentury Cuisine: American Food Fads from the 1940s
through the 1960s
Friday, June 11, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3x5wA7t

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

Show Full Description

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

Remember Jell-O salads and cheese sprayed out of a can? Join historian and author Leslie
Goddard for a nostalgic look at food innovations and marketing approaches that transformed
how we ate. Using classic cookbooks, advertisements, and magazines, we’ll explore how society
and technology shaped American food from the 1940s through the 1960s.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom.

*

*

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

SECTIONS
SUBSCRIBE  

4 weeks for only 99¢
LOG IN

85 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/3x5wA7t
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9167247%2F2021-06-11T19&title=Midcentury%20Cuisine%3A%20American%20Food%20Fads%20from%20the%201940s%20through%20the%201960s&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F1eb4d7b2-4129-4a8b-b1f1-9feb6648ec57.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Remember%20Jell-O%20salads%20and%20cheese%20sprayed%20out%20of%20a%20can%3F%20Join%20historian%20and%20author%20Leslie%20Goddard%20for%20a%20nostalgic%20look%20at%20food%20innovations%20and%20marketing%20approaches%20that%20transformed%20how%20we%20ate.%20Using%20classic%20cookbooks%2C%20advertisements%2C%20and%20magazines%2C%20we%E2%80%99ll%20explore%20how%20society%20and%20technology%20shaped%20American%20food%20from%20the%201940s%20through%20the%201960s.%20%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.*%0A___%0A%0A*%0A___%0A*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMidcentury-Cuisine-American-Food-Fads-from-the-1940s-through-the-1960s%2F9167247%2F2021-06-11T19&title=Midcentury%20Cuisine%3A%20American%20Food%20Fads%20from%20the%201940s%20through%20the%201960s&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F1eb4d7b2-4129-4a8b-b1f1-9feb6648ec57.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Remember%20Jell-O%20salads%20and%20cheese%20sprayed%20out%20of%20a%20can%3F%20Join%20historian%20and%20author%20Leslie%20Goddard%20for%20a%20nostalgic%20look%20at%20food%20innovations%20and%20marketing%20approaches%20that%20transformed%20how%20we%20ate.%20Using%20classic%20cookbooks%2C%20advertisements%2C%20and%20magazines%2C%20we%E2%80%99ll%20explore%20how%20society%20and%20technology%20shaped%20American%20food%20from%20the%201940s%20through%20the%201960s.%20%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.*%0A___%0A%0A*%0A___%0A*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMidcentury-Cuisine-American-Food-Fads-from-the-1940s-through-the-1960s%2F9167247%2F2021-06-11T19&title=Midcentury%20Cuisine%3A%20American%20Food%20Fads%20from%20the%201940s%20through%20the%201960s&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F1eb4d7b2-4129-4a8b-b1f1-9feb6648ec57.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Remember%20Jell-O%20salads%20and%20cheese%20sprayed%20out%20of%20a%20can%3F%20Join%20historian%20and%20author%20Leslie%20Goddard%20for%20a%20nostalgic%20look%20at%20food%20innovations%20and%20marketing%20approaches%20that%20transformed%20how%20we%20ate.%20Using%20classic%20cookbooks%2C%20advertisements%2C%20and%20magazines%2C%20we%E2%80%99ll%20explore%20how%20society%20and%20technology%20shaped%20American%20food%20from%20the%201940s%20through%20the%201960s.%20%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.*%0A___%0A%0A*%0A___%0A*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMidcentury-Cuisine-American-Food-Fads-from-the-1940s-through-the-1960s%2F9167247%2F2021-06-11T19&title=Midcentury%20Cuisine%3A%20American%20Food%20Fads%20from%20the%201940s%20through%20the%201960s&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F1eb4d7b2-4129-4a8b-b1f1-9feb6648ec57.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Remember%20Jell-O%20salads%20and%20cheese%20sprayed%20out%20of%20a%20can%3F%20Join%20historian%20and%20author%20Leslie%20Goddard%20for%20a%20nostalgic%20look%20at%20food%20innovations%20and%20marketing%20approaches%20that%20transformed%20how%20we%20ate.%20Using%20classic%20cookbooks%2C%20advertisements%2C%20and%20magazines%2C%20we%E2%80%99ll%20explore%20how%20society%20and%20technology%20shaped%20American%20food%20from%20the%201940s%20through%20the%201960s.%20%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.*%0A___%0A%0A*%0A___%0A*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMidcentury-Cuisine-American-Food-Fads-from-the-1940s-through-the-1960s%2F9167247%2F2021-06-11T19&title=Midcentury%20Cuisine%3A%20American%20Food%20Fads%20from%20the%201940s%20through%20the%201960s&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F1eb4d7b2-4129-4a8b-b1f1-9feb6648ec57.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Remember%20Jell-O%20salads%20and%20cheese%20sprayed%20out%20of%20a%20can%3F%20Join%20historian%20and%20author%20Leslie%20Goddard%20for%20a%20nostalgic%20look%20at%20food%20innovations%20and%20marketing%20approaches%20that%20transformed%20how%20we%20ate.%20Using%20classic%20cookbooks%2C%20advertisements%2C%20and%20magazines%2C%20we%E2%80%99ll%20explore%20how%20society%20and%20technology%20shaped%20American%20food%20from%20the%201940s%20through%20the%201960s.%20%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.*%0A___%0A%0A*%0A___%0A*
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://bit.ly/3x5wA7t
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar
https://www.chicagotribune.com/subscriptions/land-subscribe-evergreen/index-ind.html?int=nav2




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
Lisle Library District
nigel@lislelibrary.org
6309711675

More Info
Virtual Author Visit: Mary Kubica

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

ADVERTISEMENT

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

The best things to do in Chicago and the suburbs.
If you would like to submit an event, click below on Add Event, or click here.
Click here for frequently asked questions about submitting an event.

Virtual Author Visit: Mary Kubica
Tuesday, June 08, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3uZiPWw

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

LLD is proud to host New York Times and USA Today Bestselling Author Mary Kubica. Join us as
we discuss her inspiration, writing process, and her latest book, Local Woman Missing (May
2021). A Q & A will follow.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom.  Those
who register will receive a copy of Kubica 2020 bestseller The Other Mrs.

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

SECTIONS
SUBSCRIBE  

4 weeks for only 99¢
LOG IN

86 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675
https://bit.ly/3uZiPWw
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9162912%2F2021-06-08T19&title=Virtual%20Author%20Visit%3A%20Mary%20Kubica&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F040c5a3c-1613-4034-b9b4-414256752399.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=LLD%20is%20proud%20to%20host%20New%20York%20Times%20and%20USA%20Today%20Bestselling%20Author%20Mary%20Kubica.%20Join%20us%20as%20we%20discuss%20her%20inspiration%2C%20writing%20process%2C%20and%20her%20latest%20book%2C%20*Local%20Woman%20Missing%20*(May%202021)*.%20*A%20Q%20%26%20A%20will%20follow.%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.%20%E2%80%8BThose%20who%20register%20will%20receive%20a%20copy%20of%20Kubica%202020%20bestseller%20The%20Other%20Mrs.*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FVirtual-Author-Visit-Mary-Kubica%2F9162912%2F2021-06-08T19&title=Virtual%20Author%20Visit%3A%20Mary%20Kubica&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F040c5a3c-1613-4034-b9b4-414256752399.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=LLD%20is%20proud%20to%20host%20New%20York%20Times%20and%20USA%20Today%20Bestselling%20Author%20Mary%20Kubica.%20Join%20us%20as%20we%20discuss%20her%20inspiration%2C%20writing%20process%2C%20and%20her%20latest%20book%2C%20*Local%20Woman%20Missing%20*(May%202021)*.%20*A%20Q%20%26%20A%20will%20follow.%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.%20%E2%80%8BThose%20who%20register%20will%20receive%20a%20copy%20of%20Kubica%202020%20bestseller%20The%20Other%20Mrs.*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FVirtual-Author-Visit-Mary-Kubica%2F9162912%2F2021-06-08T19&title=Virtual%20Author%20Visit%3A%20Mary%20Kubica&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F040c5a3c-1613-4034-b9b4-414256752399.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=LLD%20is%20proud%20to%20host%20New%20York%20Times%20and%20USA%20Today%20Bestselling%20Author%20Mary%20Kubica.%20Join%20us%20as%20we%20discuss%20her%20inspiration%2C%20writing%20process%2C%20and%20her%20latest%20book%2C%20*Local%20Woman%20Missing%20*(May%202021)*.%20*A%20Q%20%26%20A%20will%20follow.%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.%20%E2%80%8BThose%20who%20register%20will%20receive%20a%20copy%20of%20Kubica%202020%20bestseller%20The%20Other%20Mrs.*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FVirtual-Author-Visit-Mary-Kubica%2F9162912%2F2021-06-08T19&title=Virtual%20Author%20Visit%3A%20Mary%20Kubica&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F040c5a3c-1613-4034-b9b4-414256752399.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=LLD%20is%20proud%20to%20host%20New%20York%20Times%20and%20USA%20Today%20Bestselling%20Author%20Mary%20Kubica.%20Join%20us%20as%20we%20discuss%20her%20inspiration%2C%20writing%20process%2C%20and%20her%20latest%20book%2C%20*Local%20Woman%20Missing%20*(May%202021)*.%20*A%20Q%20%26%20A%20will%20follow.%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.%20%E2%80%8BThose%20who%20register%20will%20receive%20a%20copy%20of%20Kubica%202020%20bestseller%20The%20Other%20Mrs.*
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FVirtual-Author-Visit-Mary-Kubica%2F9162912%2F2021-06-08T19&title=Virtual%20Author%20Visit%3A%20Mary%20Kubica&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F040c5a3c-1613-4034-b9b4-414256752399.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=LLD%20is%20proud%20to%20host%20New%20York%20Times%20and%20USA%20Today%20Bestselling%20Author%20Mary%20Kubica.%20Join%20us%20as%20we%20discuss%20her%20inspiration%2C%20writing%20process%2C%20and%20her%20latest%20book%2C%20*Local%20Woman%20Missing%20*(May%202021)*.%20*A%20Q%20%26%20A%20will%20follow.%0A%0A*This%20virtual%20program%20requires%20the%20use%20of%20an%20internet-capable%20device%20that%20can%20use%20Zoom.%20%E2%80%8BThose%20who%20register%20will%20receive%20a%20copy%20of%20Kubica%202020%20bestseller%20The%20Other%20Mrs.*
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://portal.cityspark.com/EventEntry/EventEntry/ChicagoTribune
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/ct-submit-an-event-faq-cityspark-20191204-jqaw63s7z5aajmfganyzcu5ypq-story.html
https://bit.ly/3uZiPWw
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar
https://www.chicagotribune.com/subscriptions/land-subscribe-evergreen/index-ind.html?int=nav2


www.greentrails.org  Page 6           customercare@acmweb.com

Renew Your License 
Plate Sticker at the 
Library! 
The Lisle Library District 
(LLD) is proud to be one 
of the first libraries in 
Illinois to offer license 

sticker renewals! Illinois residents can walk into the LLD and 
walk out with a new vehicle sticker.
• Standard renewal sticker: $151
• Personalized plate: $158
• Vanity plate: $164.
There is an additional $8.50 processing fee for each transaction.
Cash, debit/credit, or money order are accepted (no personal
checks). You will need your Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)
and your license plate number.

This service is available Monday through Friday 9:30 am to 8:30 
pm, Saturday 9:30 am to 4:30 pm, and Sunday from 1 to 4:30 
pm.

Expanding services to increase convenience and access for our 
residents is key to the LLD’s mission to enhance the cultural, 
social, and lifelong educational development of the community.

For more info, go to https://www.lislelibrary.org/services/civic-
services. 

Curbside Pick-Up 
Curbside pick-up is available:
• Tuesdays and Thursdays: 11:00 am – 7:00 pm
• Saturdays: 10:00 am – 4:30 pm.
• Registration for a pick-up time slot is required.
• This service is reserved for LLD patrons only.
For complete opening and pick-up info, go to www.lislelibrary.
org/programs/curbside-service.

June 5th @ 9:30am Summer 
Read Kickoff
Summer Read Kickoff is back! 
Sign up for a time slot to enjoy 
stories, science explosions, and 
stomp rockets!  As if that were not 
enough, finish the event by signing 
up for summer reading to earn 
this year’s LLD Backpack and ice 
cream.  Adults are covered too! We 
will have a special table for adults 
to register for the program and pick 
up an ice cream. This event will 

be limited to registered patrons, proper health precautions and 
facial coverings will be required. Don’t miss the fun!

Kids:
Virtual Storytime
Songs, stories, and fun from the 
comfort of your couch! Join us for virtual 
Storytime on Zoom with your favorite librarians.
• Mondays - Thursdays, & Saturdays at 10:30 am
• Wednesdays at 6:00 pm

Register via the LLD online calendar. Include a valid email 
address upon registration so we can invite you to join Storytime. 
Picture Book Surprise Bag (ages of 3 and 7 years old)
Chapter Book Surprise Bag (ages of 8 to 12 years old)
Do you like a mystery? Enjoy unwrapping gifts? Then sign up 
for LLD Surprise Bags and discover all the reading adventures 
we have in store for you! Each month we’ll pick a special theme 
with some surprise goodies thrown in as well!

This month’s theme: Friendship

Adults & Teens:
June 8th @ 7 PM: Virtual Author Visit: Mary Kubica
LLD is proud to host New York Times and 
USA Today Bestselling Author Mary Kubica! 
Join us as we discuss her inspiration, 
writing process, and her latest book, Local 
Woman Missing (May 2021). A Q & A will 
follow.  Those who register will receive 
a copy of Kubica’s 2020 bestseller: The 
Other Mrs.

June 11th @ 7 PM: Midcentury Cuisine: American Food 
Fads from the 1940s through the 1960s
Remember Jell-O salads and cheese sprayed out of a can? Join 
historian and author Leslie Goddard for a nostalgic look at food 
innovations and marketing approaches that transformed how we 
ate. Using classic cookbooks, advertisements, and magazines, 
we’ll explore how society and technology shaped American food 
from the 1940s through the 1960s. This virtual program requires 
the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom.

June 15th @ 7 PM: Marsha P. Johnson and the Stonewall 
Uprising
Who was Marsha P. Johnson and how did she become a 
prominent figure in the Stonewall Uprisings in New York? Join 
College of DuPage’s Michael Duggan as he delves into this 
pivotal moment in LGBTQ+ history. This virtual program requires 
the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom.

June 22th @ 7 PM: How to Kill Your Tree: A guide of What 
NOT to Do
Master Gardener Pat Kosmach discusses 
common mistakes homeowners make when 
planting and maintaining their most valuable 
landscape investment, their trees. Sometimes 
a tree’s biggest pest is the homeowner. 
This virtual program requires the use of an 
internet-capable device that can use Zoom.

June 25th @ 7 PM: Teen Summer Book Group 
Join us on Zoom with snacks and a book or two as we talk about 
the titles we are loving and loathing. We will also play Bring 
Your Own Book - the game of borrowed phrases and searching 
through your favorite books!

To sign up for these virtual programs, go to 
 https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup

Lisle Library Events
For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

JUNE 
2021

87 



How to Kill Your Tree: A guide of What NOT to Do

Master Gardener Pat Kosmach discusses planting and maintaining your trees.

Master Gardener Pat Kosmach discusses common mistakes homeowners make when planting and maintaining their most valuable landscape
investment, their trees. Sometimes a tree's biggest pest is the homeowner.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom. 

Date & Time

June 22, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

Free

Home & Garden year round planting Lisle Library District Horticulture Pat Kosmach Homeowners Downers Grove Naperville Oak Brook Oakbrook
Terrace Lisle

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

88 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/3pKjPNv
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=1154
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/year-round-planting/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/horticulture/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/pat-kosmach/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/homeowners/events
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3


Marsha P. Johnson and the Stonewall Uprising

College of DuPage's Michael Duggan delves into this pivotal moment in LGBTQ+ history.

Who was Marsha P. Johnson and how did she become a prominent figure in the Stonewall Uprisings in New York? Join College of DuPage's Michael
Duggan, CRC, LCPC, Ed.D. as he delves into this pivotal moment in LGBTQ+ history.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom.  

Date & Time

June 15, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Free

Causes & Activism History Lisle Library District Lecture LGBTQ+ Michael Duggan Marsha P. Johnson The Stonewall Uprising Downers Grove
Naperville Oak Brook Oakbrook Terrace Lombard Lisle

Share

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

89 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=1149
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/history/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lecture/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lgbtq/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/michael-duggan/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/marsha-p-johnson/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/the-stonewall-uprising/events
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3


Midcentury Cuisine

Join Leslie Goddard for a look at food innovations that shaped American food from the 40s through the 60s.

Remember Jell-O salads and cheese sprayed out of a can? Join historian and author Leslie Goddard for a nostalgic look at food innovations and
marketing approaches that transformed how we ate. Using classic cookbooks, advertisements, and magazines, we’ll explore how society and
technology shaped American food from the 1940s through the 1960s.

This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use Zoom. 

Date & Time

June 11, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

Free

Food & Drink Cuisine Lisle Library District Midcentury Leslie Goddard Lecture Downers Grove Naperville Lombard Lisle

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

90 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/3g0xBYX
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=10
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/cuisine/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/midcentury/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/leslie-goddard/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lecture/events
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3


Virtual Author Visit: Mary Kubica

Join us for an interview with author Mary Kubica.

LLD is proud to host New York Times and USA Today Bestselling Author Mary Kubica. Join us as we discuss her inspiration, writing process, and her
latest book, Local Woman Missing (May 2021). A Q & A will follow. This virtual program requires the use of an internet-capable device that can use
Zoom.  Those who register will receive a copy of Kubica 2020 bestseller The Other Mrs. 

Date & Time

June 8, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

Free

Library Lisle Library District Mary Kubica Author Discussion Downers Grove Naperville Lombard Lisle

Share

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

91 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district--2
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20St%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/3uZiPWw
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=800
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/mary-kubica/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/author-discussion/events
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3


 

1 

 

Resolution 21-04 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION 
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND 

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

      Section 1:  That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and appropriating such sums of 

money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library 

District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and specifying the object and 

purposes for which such appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or 

purpose" be filed in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action 

thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to public inspection.   

 

      Section 2:  That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to final action 

thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle Library District at least thirty 

(30) days prior to the time of such hearing. 

 

       FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by 

law.                 

 
ADOPTED this 21st day of July, 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
                                               
 
______________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees   
                                                                                                                 
ATTEST:  
 
______________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

92 



 

2 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE 
 
 

      I, Karen Larson, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, 

do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 21st day of July, 2021, the 

foregoing Resolution 21-04 was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 
                                                             
______________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
Lisle Library District 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 

 
 
 
 

93 



 

 

  

  

  

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON  

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE  

OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS  

  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in 

tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.  A public hearing shall 

be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 15th day of September, 2021, at the hour 

of 6:30 p.m. at 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

  

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public 

inspection on the Library’s website, lislelibrary.org, and at the Lisle Library District beginning 

August 12, 2021 during the hours of 9:30 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday, 

9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. The Library will be closed on Sunday 

and Monday, September 5th and 6th in observance of Labor Day. 

  

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,  

Illinois 

  

Dated this 21st day of July, 2021 

  

________________________________________  

Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

  

ATTEST: 

  

________________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

94 


